GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS - 2017-2018



\Y

STERLING

GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2017-2018
Board of Directors: Mr. Dhiren Mehta — Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00036743)

Mrs. Geeta Ashar — Independent Director
(DIN: 00036710)

Mr. Sunil Jangir — Independent Director
(DIN: 06653333)

Ms. Aditi Mehta — Additional Woman Director
(DIN - 01173259) (FCA No. 113426)

Ms. Savita D. Kumawat — Independent Director

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer: Ms. Richa Sharma
(FCS No. F-7624)
Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar

Auditors: M/s J. H. Bhadari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Registered Office: G- 9, Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive F Road,
CIN No. : L65990MH1983PLC031384
Mumbai — 400002
Phone: 022 22840078 | Fax: 022 22048738
Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com
Website: www.sterlingguaranty.com

Correspondence Office: C/O Indistock Securities Ltd.,
91 A, Mittal Court Nariman Point,
Mumbai 400021

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent: Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.
9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,
J. R. Boricha Marg,
Near Lodha Execelus,
Lower Parel East,
Mumbai-400 011.
Email : support@purvashare.com
Telephone No. 022-23018261/23016761

Bankers: HDFC Bank

Sr. No. | Index of Content

NOTICE OF 34th? AGM

DIRECTORS’ REPORT & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT & MGT -9

REPORT SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

STANDALONE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

NV WINIF

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




STERLING

GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED
CIN No.: L65990MH1983PLC031384

NOTICE is hereby given that the 34th{Thirty Fourth] ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
members of STERLING GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED will be held at Ashak Birla Board
Room, indian Merchant’s Chamber, Churchgate, Mumbai 400021 on Friday, 28" December,
2018 at 21.00 a.m. fo transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial Statements of the company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018 and the Independent Auditor’s Report and Director's
Report, Management Discussion and Analysis and Corporate Governance Repart.

Appointment of Auditors

To appoint Statutory Auditors to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting andto authorize the Board to fix their remuneration.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions,
ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, as amended from time
to time, M/S ). H. Bhandari Co. Chartered Accountants (iCAl Firm Registration No, 138960W)
, the retiring  Auditors of the Company, be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of the AGM of the Company, on such remuneration plus traveiling and out of
pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed upon between the Auditors and the Board of
Directors of the Company”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS: :
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s}, the Toilowmg
resolutions as ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS:-

COMPOSITION OF BOARD :

“RESCLVED THAT Dhiren D. Mehta age 67 is the Chairman and Additional Dirnctor, was
appointed on 25™ October, 2017, be and is hereby reappointed as Chairman and Director of
the Company”. .

“RESOLVED THAT Ms. Aditi Mehta (DIN: 01173259} {FCA Nao. 113426) age 39, was appointed
as additional woman director on 03™ December, 2018, be and s re- appointed as a Woman
Director, CEO and CFO of the Company without remuneration.”

Mr. Sunii. Kumar Jangir had been appolnted as an Independent Director of the Company
w.e.f. 14" September, 2015. His term expires in the 34" AGM. Board of Directors has
received his letter dated 03 rd December, 2018 that he is not seeking re-appointment for hig
personal reasons and the same has been approved by the Board of Directars.

Ms. Geeta Ashar had been appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 147
September, 2015. Her term expires in the 34" AGM. Board of Directors has received her
letter dated 03 rd December, 2018 that she is not seeking re-appointment for her personal
REGD. OFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
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reasans and age. The same has been approved by Board of Directors.

v.  YRESOLVED THAT Ms. Savita Dunagaram Kumawat, age 27, was appointed as additional
director on 03" December, 2018, be and is re-appointed as Independent Director of the
Company.”

4. CHANGE IN NAME OF THE COMPANY:

To consider & if thaught fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolutions
as SPECIAL RESOLUTION: :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 13 {2} of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereaf, for the time being in force) and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Incorporation)
Rules, 2014, subject to approval of the Central Government {power delegated to Registrar of
Companies) and any other Regulatory Authorities as may be necessary, consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded to change the name of the Company From “Sterling
Guaranty & Finance Limited” to “Chanakya Corporate Advisory Limited” or “Chanakya
Fintech Limited” or “Chanakya Investment Taligent Limited” or any other name as may be
approved by the Central Government, Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and other Regutatory
Authorities, whether under the Companies Act, 2013 or any other Rules, Laws, Acts, Statues
or Regulations as may be applicable to the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Name Clause being Clause 1 in the Memorandum of
Assaciation of the Company be altered accordingly.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of Section 14 of the Companies Act,2013 the Articles of
Association of the Company be altered by deleting the existing name of the Company
wherever appearing and substitute it with the new name of the Company on receipt of
approval from ROC.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or any Committee thereof be and is hereby
autherized to accept any other name approved by the relevant Regulatory Authorities and
seek approval for the change in the name of the Company accordingly without making any
further reference to the members for their approval.”

5 ALTERATION OF THE OBJECT CLAUSE QF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE
COMPANY:

To consider & if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), following resolutions
as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13, Section 4 and other applicable
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ALTERATION OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:

Ta consider & if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolutions as
SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13, Section 4 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof. for the time being in force and rules made there under and subject to such other
requisite approvals, if any, in this regard from appropriate authorities and terms, conditions(s),
amendment(s), modification{s) as may be required or suggested by any such appropriate
authorities, and agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as
“Board” which term shall inctude any Committee or one or more Directors), the consent of the
mempers of the Company be and is hereby accorded for alteration/amendments/deletion of
Articles of Association as follow: :

The words “The second director named herein above is a parmanent director not liable to retire
by rotation” is deleted in Article 112,

Article 114 is deleted”.

VOLUNTARY DELISTING OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY FROM BSE:

To consider & if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolutions
as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors is hereby authorized to take the necessary steps for
voluntary Delisting of the Company’s listed Equity Shares from Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited {BSE}, if within reasonable time, BSE do not make the shares normally tradable and /
or allow to raise further share capital on preferential basis. :

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in view of the constraint put on by BSE Ltd. on trading of the
shares which is detriment to all the stakeholders and more specifically to the public
shareholders as their investment have practically become illiquid by keeping it in GSM V1.
Also it is not possible to raise further capital for business because of this. The Company is
governed by Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR), 2015, being in the category of Small Companies.

RESOLVED FUTHER THAT subject to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, including any
statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, the Listing
Agreemenit entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange where the Eguity Shares
of the Company are listed, and in accordance with Regulation 8{1)(b) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of india {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, as may be amended
from time to time or re-enactment therect for the time being in force (“SEBI Delisting
Regulations”) and such other applicahle taws, rules, regulations and guidelines and subject to
such approvals, permissions and sanctions, including those from the Stock Exchange, as may
he necessary and subject to such conditions or modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by any authority, while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
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provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”} including any statutory madifications
or re-gnactment thereof for the time being in force and rules made there under and subject
to such other requisite approvals, if any, in this regard from appropriate authorities and
terms, conditions{s}, amendment(s), modification(s) as may be required or suggested by any
such appropriate authorities, and agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
{hereinafter referred to as “Board” which term shall include any Committee or one or more
Directors), the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
alteration of the Main Object Clause of the Memorandum of Assaciation {“MOA”} of the
Company such that the existing Clause Iil Aof the MOA of the Company be altered by
replacing and substituting the same with the following new clauses viz, Clause Il A as under;

a)

c)

d]

To carry on business of buying selling of all types of shares & securities listed or unlisted
on stock exchange andof private or public companies and to do business of Arbitrage
between the exchanges or hetween Cash & Derivatives market and to do proprietary
trading and investments in shares and securities and to do speculation, hedging and o
participate in private placements and IPOs,

To carry on the business of buying selling and dealing in Stressed Assets of the Banks and
Institutions either by way of negotiation or tender and aiso to deai in the assets of the
Corporates which are under financial stress and are defaulted and/or are under
Insolvency or Winding-up proceedings under any law, statue or any Rules & Regulations.

To carty on business of and to act as financial consultants, Management Consultants,
Lease Consuitants, Managers/Registrars and Share Transfer Agents to Public including
Rights issues, Fixed Deposits / Debenture scheme and provide advice, services,
cansultancy, in various fields like general administrative, secretarial, Commercial
marketing, Financial, Legal Economic, Industrial, Scientific, technical Feasibility Reports,
Accountancy, Computer Data Processing, FPublic Relations, Shares, Portfolio
Management, State and Central Statues, Direct and Indirect Taxation, Customs, Excise
and other taxes and levies.

To consult, engage in, promote, assist, facilitate and provide for advisory related services
on financial, legal, human resource solutions, translation services, information
technology risk advisory, licensing management & contract compliances, management
solutions, employee repositioning, and any other services, facilities and things required
to any organization, company, individual, firm, business, government and semi-
government organizations.

To provide advisory related services to high net worth individuals, firms and Companies
in wealth management. ' _

To carry on the business of providing fairness opinions, analysis and valuations of
campanies in the variety of situations including strategic planning, investment planning,
corporate aperating structure, human reshuffle, acquisitions, mergers, de-mergers,
amalgamations and corporate restructuring, financial restructuring and to provide
statistical data and various information to any company or governmental organizations
or body corporate and also provide consultationregardingresearch and developments.
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of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the "Board”), to seek voluntary delisting of the
equity shares of the Company from The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited where the equity
shares of the company are presently listed, in terms of the SEB! Delisting Regulatians and
other applicable provisions of law,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board, be and is hereby, authorizes the Company Secretary
Ms. Richa Sharma and / or Chairman Mr. Dhiren D. Mehta to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things including making application to the Bombay Stock Exchange for seeking their in-
principal approval and final approval for the proposed voluntary delisting of the equity
shares of the company, and to execute all such deeds, documents or writings as are
necessary or-expedient in the matter on behalf of the Company and to settle all questions,
difficulties and doubts that may arise for giving effect to the above resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized 1o delegate all or any of
the powers herein conferred to any directoris) and/or officer(s) authorized representative(s)
of the Company, to give effect to the resolution.” '

Piace: Mumbai On hehalf of the Board of Director
Date: 3™ December 2018 Sterling Guaranty & Finance Limited
PP
D
Registered Office: DHIREN D. MEHTA
G-9, Duru Mahal, CHAIRMAN
84-Marine Drive, F-Road, DIN : 00036743

Mumbai - 400 002.

Correspondence Office
91-A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point
Viumbai 400021

REGD. OFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
TEL: 91-22-22840078. Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com
Website: www sterlingguaranty.com




GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED
CIN No.: L65990MH1983PLCO31384

NQTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE, AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPCOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE, INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. As per Section 105 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under, & person can act as proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding 50 (fifty} and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company. A member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total
share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and
such persan cannot act as a proxy for any other persan or shareholder.

The Instruments of proxy for use of meeting must be lodged at the Registered Office of the
Company, nat less than forty eight hours before the commencement of meeting.

Register of Members and Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed fram the
22/12/2018 to 28/12/2018 {both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting,

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitied to
inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided
that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Corporate members intending to send thelr authorized representatives to attend the AGM
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly certified
copy of the Board Resolution together with their specimen signatures authorizing their
representative (s) to attend and vote on theie behalf at the AGM to the Company's
Registered Office. '

Members hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their DP 1D AND CLIENT
ID numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio
Number in the Attendance Slip for attending the meeting to facilitate easy identification of
membership at the meeting. '

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate any change in
their address, bank details,-ECS details etc. to their respective Depository Participant and
those holding shares in physical form are to intimate the said changes to the Registrar and
Transfer Agent of the Company, at their given address below:

PURVA SHAREREGISTRY (1NDIA] PVYT. LTD.
9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

). R. Boricha Marg,

Lower Parel (East)

Mumbai 400011

REGD. OFEICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
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Equity Shares of the Company are under compulsory demat. Those shareholders, who have
not dematerialized their shareholding, are advised to dematerialize the same to avoid any
inconvenience in future.

A route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 34™ AGM is given along with this
Annual Report as per the requirement of the “Secretarfal Standards — 2” on General
Meetings. -

Additional information pursuant to clause 49 of the listing agreement in respect of the
Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment as mentioned under items nos. 1 to 6 of this
notice is appended. Further, the Company is in receipt of relevant disclosures / consents
from the Directors pertaining to their appointment / re-appointment,

Copies of all documents referred to in the notice and the statement are available for
inspection at the correspondence office of the Company for convenience of the members
during normal business hours on all working days up to and including the date of the annual
general meeting of the Company.

The Company has been maintaining, inter slia, following statutory registers at its registered
office G-, Duru Mahal, 84-Marine Drive, F-Road, Mumbal - 400 002, They are kept open for
inspection at the correspondence office in terms of the applicable provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 by members.

Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013, on ail working days during business hours. The said Register shall
also be produced at the commencement of the annual general meeting of the Company and
shall remain open and accessible during the continuance of the meeting to any persan
having the right to attend the meeting.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding under section 170
of the Companies Act, 2013 wiil be available for inspaction on all working days during
business hours.

Register of Members shall be kept open for inspection at the annual general meeting of the
Company and shall be made accessible to any person attending the meeting.

Members are requested to immediately notify the company in case of any change in
address and should specify their full address in capital letters clearly indicating the pin
code of the post office.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with a copy of Annual Repart as
extra copies of Annual Report will not be supplied at the Annual General Meeting.

REGD. OFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
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In case members desire o raise any queries they are requested to send them at least 10 days
in advance so that related information may be kept available at the meeting.

In accordance with  provisions of Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956
{corresponding Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013), the company has transferred
unclaimed dividend up to the financial year 1092-93 to the General Revenue Account of
the Central Government. Members who have valid claims to the unclaimed dividends
referred to above may claim the same from the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at
Mumbai in the prescribed manner.

Members, who have not registered their emall address so far, are requested to register their
email ids for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, etc., from the
Company electronically.

The Securities Exchange Board of India {SEBI} has mandated submission of the permanent
Account Number {PAN) by every participant in securities market. Member holding shares in
dematerialized form are therefore requested to submit their PAN to the Depository
Participant with whom they are maintaining the demat account. Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN details to the registrar and Transfer Agent of the
Company, at their address given below: '

PURVA SHAREREGISTRY {INDIA) PVT. LTD.
9 Shiv Shakti industrial Estate,

. R. Boricha Marg,

Lower Parel (East)

Mumbai 400 011

In accordance with the provisions of Section 205 ( ¢ } of the Companies Act 1956, the
company has transferred the unclaimed dividend for the year 1994-95 to the “Investor
Education and Protection Fund” of the Central Government. The company has not declared
dividend subsequent to the year 1994-95,
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Map of the AGM Venue:
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REMOTE E-VOTING FACILITY:

(a) In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEB! {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [“SEBL (LODR) Regulations, 2015”] and the provision of
Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rute 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the campany offers voting by electronic means through remote
e-voting services provided by Central Depository Securities Limited {CDSL).

{b} Voting rights are reckoned on the basis of the shares registered in the names of the
members/ beneficial owners as on the cut-off date fixed for this purpose, viz,
22"December, 2018

{c) The Company has appointed M/s SAT & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
Mummbai as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and also the physical baliot
process in the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner.

(d} The instructions for remote e-voting are as under:

s The voting period begins on 26th December 2018 at 11:00 AM and ends on 28th
December 2018 at 5.00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form-or in demateriafized form, as on the cut-off
date of 22nd December 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

o Sharcholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
ontitled to vote at the meeting venue. The shareholders should log on to the e-
voting website www.evotingindia.com. '

s Click on Shareholders.

» Now Enter your User D

« For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary |D

s For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D

o Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company. :

= Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. if you are holding
chares in demat form and had logged on to www.evatingindia.comand voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

» Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

REGD. OFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

e Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field, '

s In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable

~ number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number
1 then enter RACQOOOO0L in the PAN

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab,

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform,
ft is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for the refevant STERLING GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED on
which you choaose to vote.

On the voting page. you will see “RESCLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option “YES/NG” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
te the Resolution.

Click on the “RESQLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details

After selecting the resalution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
eise to change your vote, ciick on "CANCEL” and accordingly modify your votle.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote,
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You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page. '

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available
for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can he downloaded from Google Piay
store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting
on your mobile,

" Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians Non-Individual shareholders
(i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.} and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia,com and register themselves as Carporates

A scanned copy of the Registration Form hearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@ecdslindia.com

After recelving the logih details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would he able ta link the account(s}
for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts flinked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evating@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote,

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”}) and e-voting manual available at
www.evatingindia.com, under help section or - write an email to
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first
count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unbiock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of
the Company and shal! make, not later than three days of the canclusion of the AGM
= consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any,
to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith, The Results declared along with
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the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company and on
the website of CDSL immediately after the decfaration of result by the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing.

s The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai and
MNationai Stock Exchange of India Limited, Mumbal.

¢ All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory
Statement shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during normal business hours {9.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all working days except
Saturdays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the

Company.
Place : Mumbai On behalf of the Board of Director
Date : 03" December, 2018 Sterling Guaranty & Finance Limited
AH Ml
el
s
Registered Office: DHIREN D. MEHTA
G-9, Duru Mabhal, CHAIRMAN
84-Marine Drive, F-Road, DIN: 00036743

Mumbai - 400 002.

Correspondence Office

/0 Indistock Securities Ltd.

91 A, Mittat Court, Nariman Paint
Mumbai 400021

Registrar and Transfer Agent

PURVA SHAREREGISTRY {INDIA) PVT. LTD.
9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

J. R. Boricha Marg,

Lower Pare! (East)

Mumbai 400011

REGD. OFFICE: G2 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbaij 400002
TEL: 91-22-22840078. Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com
Website: www.sterlingguaranty.com
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. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
{PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

Item No. 3

The Company has been promoted by Dhiren Mehta and Associates 33 years back. The
Articles of Association empowers him and his associates certain powers for appointment of
Directors as reflected in the present Articles of Association no. articte 112 and 114, The
Roard of Directars recommends him to be re-appointed as Director and Chairman of the
Company. He has expressed his desire to relive himself and his associates as Promoter of the
Company subject to necessary approvals, Henceforth the Company will be a Board Managed
Company. He and his associates propose to reduce their shareholding of the Company.
Therefore cansequentially the Articles of Association Articies No. 112 and 114 which gave
Mr. Dhiren Mehta & Associates the powers of appointment of 4 Directors are recommended
to be amended,

As per Articles of Association no. 112 Mr. Dhiren D. Mehta is a permanent Director not
liable to retire by rotation. As it is proposed to amend the said article 112 and Article 114
the Board recommends to reappoint him as Director & Chairman because his expertise in
the Securities Market is required by the Company for its business.

Me. Aditi Mehta was appointed by the BOD in the meeting dated 3™ December 2018 as an
Additional Woman Director, CEO and CFO of the Company. The Board of Directors
recommends her reappointment in the AGM as she ls also a Chartered Accountant.

The Company has received the intimation from Director Mr. Sunil Jangir on 3" December
2018 that he is not seeking reappointment and will resign at the closure of AGM because of
his preoccupation. The Company has accepted his resignation w.e.f. 28" December 2018 and
scknowledges the contribution made by him to the Company.

Ms. Geeta Ashar had been an Independent Director since 2004. Now she is not seeking
reappointment because of her age and personal reasons as informed to the BCD by letter
dated 3 December, 2018. The Company has accepted his resignation w.e.f. 28" December
2018 and acknowledges the contribution made by him to the Company.

The Company has received intimation from a shareholder to propose Ms, Savita D. Kumawat
as an independent Director of the Company.

Ms. Savita runs her own advertising agency in Mumbai in the name of AS Production studio,

" specialized In print graphics, catalog shoot, Ad campaign, marketing, advertising and digital

media. She has experience of running the business of her own; she is a young & growing
entrepreneur having good experience of management and of managing people and finance,

REGD. OFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, ¥ Rd, Mumbai 400002
TEL: 91-22-22843078. Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com .
Woebsite: www.sferlingguaranty.com :
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Item No. 4

The Company has surrendered the COR of NBFC to RB{ hence the name of the Company is
required to change to reflect the core business of the Company.

ltem No. 5

The Company ceases to be an NBFC and is at present carrying an the business investments
and trading i'_h Securities and dealing in stressed assets under SARFAESI Actl.

Since the Present main objects of Memorandum of Assaciation doesn't cantain any explicit
clause enabling the company to carry out the above activities, the Board of Directors of your
Company have decided to substitute clause | A of the main objects of Memorandum of
Association of the company so as to enahle the company to carry on the above businesses.

Further the board of directors of your company is having adequate knowledge and
experience in the above field and your company also possesses the necessary infrastructure
facilities required for the above activities and the said business can also be combined
advantageously with the existing business of the company,

Since the alteration of object clause of Memorandum of Association requires the approval of
the shareholder the Board recommends the above resolution to be passed by the
shareholders through postat ballot, o

The Existing Memorandum of Association as on date along with the proposed amendments is
available for inspection at the registered office of the company, on all working days {except
Saturdays, Sundays and public heolidays) between 11.00 am to 1.00 pm upto the date of
closing of e-voting or last date of receipt of Postal Ballot Forms i.e., 27.12.2018.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at ltem No. 5 of the Notice for approval of
Members as a Special Resalution. '

None of the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are not in any
way concerned cr interested, financially or otherwise, in this resalution except to the extent
of their shareholding as Members,

Item No. &6

Article 112 and Article 114 are proposed to be deleted from the Articles of Association of the
Company.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No, 7 of the Notice for approval of
Members as a Special Resolution,

REGD. QOFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
TEL: 91-22-22840078, Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com
Wehsite: www.sterlingguaranty.com
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None of the Pramoters, Directors, Key Managerial persanne! or their relatives are nat in any
way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution except to the extent
of their sharehoiding as Members.

tem No. 7

The Company’s shares are not freely tradable and kept in GSM VI category by the BSE, hence
the shares have become illiquid and Company cannot traise further capital. Also, the
Company finds Annual Listing Fees payable to BSE is burdensome. There is no trading in the
shares of the company since year 2009.

The representation made to the BSE for removal of Company's existing Equity shares from
GSM VI dt. 21/11/2018, has not yet been considered by the BSE and therefore the Board has
decided\d to recommend to pass the resolution for voluntary delisting of the Company’s
Equity Shares, as il is of no benefit to the shareholders,

Piace: Mumbai On hehalf of the Board of D.irector
Date: 3" December 2018 Sterling Guaranty & Finance Limited
: &@_,Mﬁﬁf
Registered Office: DHIREN D. MEHTA
G-9, Dury Mahal, CHAIRMAN
ad4-Marine Drive, F-Road, DIN : 00036743

Mumbai - 400 002,

Correspondence QOffice
91-A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point
pMumbai 400021

REGD. OFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
TEL: 91-22-22840078. Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com
Website: www,sterlingguaranty.com
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting before the Sharecholders, the 34" Annual Report together with
the Audited Financial Statemrent of Accounts and Auditor’'s Report of the Company for the year ended 31
March 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Financial highlights for the year under review are given below: :
{In Rupees)
For the year ended For the year ended

cul 231.3.2018 31.3.2017

Particulars Rs. Rs.

8,57,805 76,848

Gross Revenue

Profit {Loss) hefore Non-Cash Charges {(92,343) (5,33,258)

Profit {Loss} before Tax _ (92,343) (5,33,258)

Pravision for Taxation Nil Nil

Nat Profit {Loss) after Tax {92,323) {(5,33,258)

Balance brought forward (8,40,41,674) (8,35,08,416)

Profit {Loss) carried forward (8,41,34,017) {8,40,41,674)

Your directors are pleased o inform you that there has besn turnaround of the company during the year
2017-18. The company's tetal income has increased by 1016.24% in vear 2017-18 in comparison to 2016-
17. The Company has generated revenue of Rs. 8,57,805/- in year 2017-18 in comparison to Rs. 76,848/~
in year 2016-17. '

DIVIDEND

Since your Company has incurred loss this year, your Directors regret their inability to recommend any
dividend for the year ended 31* March 2018.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There have been no changes in the capital structure of the Company during the Firancial Year ended
31st March 2018. During the year under review, the Company has neither issued shares with
differential voting rights nor issued sweat equity or granted stock options. Current Net Worth of the
company is nagative Rs. 70.04 lacs only. The Company has not done any activities which can be termed
as of the nature of shell company or Money laundering from Profit & loss account. The Cempany do hot
have any public deposit or pubfic finance from Banks etc.
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RESERVES

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to its Reserves.

GENERAL

The Company has ceased to be an NBFC. It has suffered Net Loss of Rs 92,343/- compared to previous
year loss of Rs. 533,258/-. The Company has received necessary permissions on 27-09-2018 from MCA to
hold AGM on or before 31-12-2018. The core business of the company now is investments and trading in
Securities and dealing in stressed assets under SARFAESI Act.

OPERATIONS, FUTURE PLAN & CHANGE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review the company had recovered Rs. 294,353/~ from past Lessee. It has earned
investment income of Rs. 555,822/-, The Company has been doing all compliances. During the year no
NBFI Business was carried out since Net Owned Funds (NOF} of the company has fallen below the
minimum prescribed limit. Equity Shares of the Company is listed on BSE under Code No. 508963.

The company has voluntarily surrendered Certificate of Registration {COR) of NBFC to RBl on 3 April,
2018. '

The Board has decided not to pursue reduction of equity share capital in the interest of shareholders.

The company proposes to issue rights shares of Rs. 390 Lacs to the promoters. This is in interest of the
public sharehelders as after the rights issue the break up value of the shares which is {-0.07} will
hecome positive 0.38.This requires BSE to remove all restrictions on trading of shares by taking it out of
GSM VI, Remove restrictions on promoters holding ete. The company is in full compliance with
BSE/SEB)/MCA/REL

Core Business of the Company is as under:

1. Financial advisory investment and trading in Securities. At present the focus is to do proprietary
investment trading as the Directors have experience of the Securities Market.

2. The Company is on the loskout for buying stressed assets from banks & institutions and adding
value 10 those assets by stabilizing their titles, business operation/Asset & Liabilities and sale
them after adding vatue.

We have already done turniover of Rs. 35 Lacs till now in Shares & Securities. We expect to have turnover
of Rs. 15 Crores in the year 2018-19.

The Company requires to have further capital and is pursuing the additional issue of shares io
promoters and/or shareholders of Rs. 380 lacs as resolved in 33rd AGM. This will give the necessary
capital to expand the operation of business.



STERLING

GUARANTY & FINANCE LINITED
PUBLIC DEPOSITS '

The Company has not invited or accepted any deposit from the public covered under Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of Corporate Governance and a certificate from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company
regarding compliance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with BSE and SEBI LODR
forms part of the Annual Report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors is duly constituted in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under and as per Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company.

During the year Mr. Dharmen D Mehta (Managing Director) has tendered his resignation Jetter dated
29/10/2018, to the board due to personal reason. The Board considered and approved his resignation
from the post of Managing Director with effect from 30/10/2018. The Board places on record its
gratitude for the services rendered by him during his tenure as an Independent Director of the
Company. :

Mr. Dhiren D Mehta has been appointad as Additional Director w.e.f, 25/10/2017,

Ms. Richa Sharma, member of institute of Company Secretaries of india {ICS1 Membership No. F-7624}
has heen appointed as a Company Secretary and is Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. Olst
Gctober, 2018,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Currently, Mr. Sunil Kumar Jangir {DIN : 06653333) and Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar (DIN : 0036710) are
independent Directors on the Board of the Company and Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar (DIN : 036710) is an
Independent Women Director of the Company.

KE¥ MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

e During-the year under review, the Company had appointed Mr. Dharmen D. Mehta, as
Managing Director and as Key Managerial Personnel. No remuneration or fees including salary
was paid to him. He has resigned w.e.f 30" October 2018. He continues to be Principal Officer
under PMLA.

¢ None of the directors are paid any remuneration including sitting fees.

¢ Mr. Dhiren Mehta FCA was appointed as Executive Chairman w.e.f. 25/10/2017 and also is also
CEO & CFO. He seeks reappointment as he was appointed as Additional Director.

+. Company Secretary Ms. Richa Sharma is a KMP looking after compliance.



STERLING

GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED
NO DISQUALIFICATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR/WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

In compliance with the provisions of Section 197{14) of the Companies Act, 2013, no Managing
Director/Whole-time Director of the Company is disqualified.

NUMBER OF MEETING CF THE BOARD AND OTHER COMMITTEE

During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company met 7 (Seven} times on 22" May
2017, 29" May 2017, 14" August 2017, 05™ September 2017, 25" October 2017, 07" February 2017,
and 26" March 2018 The details of composition of the Board of Directors and director’s attendance are
as under:

Name of the Director(s) No. of Board Meeting(s) attended
Mr, Dharmen D. Mehta 7
Mr. Sunil Kumar Jangir 7
Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar 7
Mr. Dhiren Mehta | 3

The Company has duly complied with the provisions related to Notice, Minutes and Meetings as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, if any.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made
thereunder, the Audit Committee is constituted by the board of director. It comprised of independent
director namely Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar and Mr. Sunil Kumar Jangir and Mr. Dharmen Mehta and Mr. Dhiren
Mehta Chairman & Managing Directar. The Chairperson of the Committee is Mrs. Geeta Ashar. Mr. Sunil
Jangir is a Secretary to the meeting of the Committee. All the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee were accepted by the board. Five meetings were held during the year on 29™ May 2017, 14"
August 2017, 01% September 2017, 25 October 2017 and 07" February 2018.

The details of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors are as under:

Name Chairman/Members No. of Meetings attended
Mpr. Dhiren D. Mehta Executive Chairman 2
Mr. Dharmen Mehta Managing Director 4
Mr. Sunil Kumar Jangir Member 5
Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar Member 5

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMIMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made
thereunder, the committee was constituted comprising of Executive Chairman and non-executive
directors without any remuneration. The non-executive directors do not draw any remuneration from
the Company.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In terms of the requirement of provisions of Section 134(3}{n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which
may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Beard and is also
subject to its review from time to time, Your Company recognizes the need to contral and limit the risk,
which it faces in day to day course of the business. The Company is exposed to certain financial risks-
principally interest rate risk, liquidity risk, credit risk and risks associated with the economy, regulations,
competition among others. These risk management policies are designated to minimize the potential
adverse effects of these risks on financial performance of the Company. The policy contains the
procedures to inform the Board Members about the risk assessment and minimization process, these
processes are periodically reviews to ensure that the management of the Company controls risk and
runs through a well-defined framework.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formed a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism policy as required under Section 177
of Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. A Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism
provides a channel to the employee and Directors to report to the BOD concerns about unethical
behavier, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of Conduct or policy. The mechanism
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors to avail of the
mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee to exceptional
cases.

POLICY. OF MATERIALITY & DELAING WITH RPTs, CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED
PARTY

All transactions entered with Related Parties for the year under review were on arm’s length basis and
in the ordinary course of business and that the provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 are

not attracted.

Further there were no Contracts /Arrangements/transactions of a materially significant nature with the
Promoters, the Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives that may have potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Details of Related Party Transaction forms part of
Corporate Governance Report.

SHAREHOLDER REFERENCES

As per SEBI circular, KYC has been asked from shareholders through RTA M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India)
Private Limited by first initial letter dated 29" September, 2018, Qut of 65,37,600 no. of shareholding
8,30,327 returned unserved. Later, First reminder was sent through RTA on 30™ October, 2018 and
Second reminder was sent on 30™ November, 2018. KYC is updated for 2,48,451 shares as per the RTA
Repart dt. 12" November, 2018. The Promoter’s shareho!ding of 3117806 which is 47.69% of total
shareholding is 100% demated.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company’s Code of Conduct is based on the principle that business should be conducted in a
professional manner with honesty and integrity and thereby enhancing the reputation of the Company.
The Code ensures lawful and ethical conduct in all affairs of the Company.

CODE OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has devised a framawacrk to avoid Insider Trading and abusive self-dealing. The Code on
prevention of Insider Trading, which applies to the Beard Members and all officers and employees,
seeks to prohibit trading in the securities of the Company based on unpublished price sensitive
information,

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal}) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.
There is no sexual harassment complaints received during the year 2017-18,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN .

Pursuant to Section 52(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act) and Rule 12{1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 is Annexed to this Report as an Annexure —1 and forms part of this

Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s. ).H Bhandari & Co. Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company is placed for
ratification by shareholders for the Financial Year 2018-19

In this tonnection, the Company had received certificate pursuant to Section 139(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 stating that their appointment, if made at the ensuing Annual General Meeting will be within
the limits prescribed under Companies Act, 2013.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with Rule 13 of “The Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014’ and based on the Audit Committee recommendations, the Board of Directors of the
Company at its meeting May 29, 2018 has approved the appointment of Ms, Aditi Parth Ingreji (M. No.
113426), Chartered Accountant as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2018-2019
and 2019-20 to conduct the internal audit of the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company at its

6
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meeting has approved the appointment of M/s. SAT & Associates, Company Secretaries in practice,
Praprietor Sunil Thakur (ACS: 24713/CP: 11978), as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the
financial year 2017-18 to conduct secretarial audit of the Company. Their report dated 26" November,
2018 is attached herewith.

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S OBSERVATIONS & MANAGEMENT REPLY

The Auditors’ Report to the Members for the year, under review, does not contain any gualification(s}
or observation{s). The Notes no Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory and do not calt for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S OBSERVATIONS & MANAGEMENT REPLY

Secretarial Auditor's observation, Comments, in their report dated 26" November, 2018 are self
explanatory. The company is a going concern and have increased its operations substantially in 2018-19

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

The Com pany has no subsidiaries, loint Ventures & Associates Companies.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 with respect to
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your Directors confirm that;

i In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018, the applicable
accounting standards, have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material
departures, if any;

ii. Your Directors have selected such accaunting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and of the Loss of the
Company for year ended on that date;

il Your Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv. Your Directors have prepared the annual account on a going concern hasis;

V. Your Director had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company ant that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

vi. Your Director had advised the Company could not ha.ve full time Company Secretary in view of
the financial conditions in spite of best efforts.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYS1S REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report are set out as separate annexure to this report.

PERFORMANCE AND BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance and that if its Committees and individual Directors. A structured
guestionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering
various aspect of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

To determine the criteria of evaluation of the performance of the independent Directors as required
under the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company has devised a Policy for performance
evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors which includes
criteria for performance evaluation of the non-executive directors and executive directors The Beard of
Director expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and
contribution, independent of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minarity
shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the independent Directors was carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Nob independent Directors was
carried out by the Independent Directors.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction over the evaluation process and result thereof.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review the Company had not paid remuneration to its directors, key managerial
personnel hence the disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section
197{12) of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Persannel} Rules, 2014 are not provided in

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUANCY AND INTERNAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND THEIR ADEQUACY

There are adequate internal controt procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business. The management has put in place effective Internal Control Systems to provide
reasonable assurance for safeguarding Assets from unauthorized access and Maintenance of Proper
Accounting Records and Adequacy & reliability of the information used for carrying on Business
Operations.

Further, the Company has taken adequate steps to ensure proper authorization of financial transactions
and to prevent possibilities of frauds or other irregularities.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ COURTS/REIBUNALS

There are no significant and material order passed by the Regulators / Courts/Tribunals impacting the
going concern status of the Company and its future aperations.

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

{a) Conservation of Energy

{i}

The steps taken or impact on consetvation
of energy

(i)

The steps taken by the Company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy

{iii)

The capital investment on
conservation equipments

energy

The Company has no activity relating to
conservation of energy, details of which are
required tc be furnished in this report as per
provision of Section 134 (3)(m)
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. Making
every possible effort to conserve the use of
power. No Capital investment was required to
be made during the year,

of the

{b) Technology Absorpticn

()

The efforts made towards technology absarpticn

(i)

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or import substituticn

itk

In case of imported technology {imported during the last
three reckened from the beginning of the financial year)

{(2) the details of technelogy imported

(b} the year of import;

(¢) Whether the technology been fully abscrbed

(d) if not fully abscrbed, areas where ahsorption has not
taken place, and the reason thereof

(iv)

The ekpenditure incurred on  Research and

‘Develdlopment

The company has no activity which
requires technology absorption,
details of which are reguired to be
furnished in this report as per the
provision of Section 134 (3){m) of
the companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules,2014. No import
was made during the 3{Three)
Financial Year ended March 31,
2018. Further to note that, no
expenditure was incurred on
Research and Development.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY

During the year under review, no Loan, Guarantees or Investment is made by the company.

PARTICULARS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

March 31, 2018
Fareign Exchange Earnings Nil
Foreign Exchange Qutgo il

March 31, 2017
Nil
Nil
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PARTICULARS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo il Nil

PROMOTERS

Mr. Dhiren D. Mehta & Associates had promoted this Company 30+ years back. Mr. Dhiren Mehta has
expressed his desire to release himself as promoter of the Company because of his age (67 Years) and
health. Consequent that to the powers of the promoters incorporated in the Articles of Association no.
112 and 114 regarding appointment of Directors have been withdrawn by amending the said articles.
The Company will now become Board Managed Company. This is subject to the approvals required
from the concerned authorities, o

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Director wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the valuable support received from
the Company’s hankers, financial institutions, central and state government authorities, clients,
consultants, suppliers and members of the company and look forward to a greater measure of the same
in the coming years.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SRS

Place: Mumbai DH{REN MEHTA
Dated: 03" December, 2018 ° CHAIRMAN
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" MANAGEMENT BISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW;

The Company has suffered small loss of Rs. .92 lacs for the financial year ended March 31, 2018
compared to loss of Rs. 533 lacs in the previous year. The accumulated loss is Rs. 841.34 lacs
comparead to share holders’ funds of Rs.722.88 lacs. The Company has negative Net worth as on March
31, 2018 of Rs.70.04 lacs. The Company needs further cap|tal infusion. It proposes to place equity
shares of Rs. 390 [acs to Promoters.

RESQURCES AND LIQUIDITY:

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public during the year 2016-2017 and
there are no outstanding liabilities to banks or depositors. The company has borrowed interest free
Inter Corporate Deposit from Sterling Investments (India) Ltd., outstanding amount payable as on 31-
03-2018 is Rs. 70.40 lacs, '

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

The NBFC sector in India is represented by a mix of a few large companies with nationwide presence
and a large number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. The Reserve Bank of
India regulates the operations of NBFCs. As stated earlier the Company has surrendered COR of NBFC
1o RBI. :

OPPORTUNITIES:
There is substantial opportunity of taking advantage of Stock Market volatility, arbitrage between cash
& future in Shares & Securities and dealing in Stressed Assets,

CHALLENGES;

The Financial sector continues to face competitive pressures from the banking sector and financial
institutions, due to their increased penetration in the Securities market with comparatively low cost
of funds at their disposal.

OUTLOOK: .
The Company is becoming active in its operations with proposed infusion of Equity Capital of Rs. 390
Lacs. The Company is hepeful of bright future.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has adequate control system to ensure operational efficiency, protection and
conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of laws &
regulations. The Audit Committee of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control periadically.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT AND CONCERNS:

The company is exposed to specific risks of interest rate fluctuations, credit risk, lack of resources
which are peculiar to its businesses and the environment within which it operates. Statements in
“Management Discussion and Analysis” describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates,
expectation or prediction may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning applicable
securities law & regulations, Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied.
Many unforeseen factors may come into play and affect results, which could be different from what
the Management envisages in terms of performance and outlook.



COROPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
{Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Bombay Stock Exchange}
The director present the Company’s report on carporate governance for the year ended March31, 2018,

1) COMPANY’S PHYLOSOPHY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A - Details about compliance of LODR ;-

» Reguiation 6(1)Appointment of qualified company secretary as the campliance officer:
New Caompany Secretary & Compliance Officer appointed w.e.f. 01-10-2018 & was reported to
BSE on 05-01-2018 Ms Richa Sharma (FCS No, F-7624) is Company Secretary earlier. Earlier Mrs,
Geeta Ashar, Director was Compliance Officer.

e Regulation 7(1) Appointment of share transfer agent :
Purva Sharegistry (1) Pvt. Ltd. {(SEBI Regn. No. INROD0Q01112 ) is appointed as RTA on 05-05-2017.

e Regulation 13(1) expeditious redressal of investor com plaints:
Statement of Investar complaints submitted to BSE is as follows:

Submitted on 06-Q07-2017
Submitted on 09-10-2017

First Quarter 307 Jun 2017
Second Quarter 30" Sept 2017
Third Quarter 31% Dec 2017 Submitted on ¢9-01-2018
Fourth Quarter 31% Mar 2018 Submitted on 16-04-2018
There is no pending compliant under SCORES of SEBi as on date

« Regulation 17(1) composition of the Board to appoint woman director:
Woman director Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar was appointed w.e.f 14-12-2004. She is not liahle to retire by

rotation.

¢ Reguiation 27{2) and 15{(2) of LODR 2015 Corporate governance:
Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Companies as per Reg. 15(2) of LODR 2015.
Company has submitted the Non Applicability Certificate stating Net worth and Paid up Equity
Capital is below the limit. Details of Certificates filed with BSE are as under:

Submitted on 06-07-2017
Submitted on 09-10-2017
Submitted on 09-01-2018
Submiited on 09-04-2018

First Quarter 30" Jun 2017
Second Quarter 30" Sept 2017
Third Quarter 317 Dec 2017
Fourth Quarter 31% Mar 2018

e Regulation 29(2)/ 29{3) Intimation about the meeting of the Board of directors and intimation
of the closure of trading window was made to BSE as follow:-

Dates of Board Meeting Intimation to BSE  Intimation for closure of trading window

29-05-2017 23-05-2017 -
14-05-2017 04-08-2017 07-08-2017
05-09-2017 28-08-2017 29-08-2017
25-10-2017 17-10-2017 17-10-2017
07-02-2013 31-01-2013 31-01-2018
26-03-2018 23-03-2018

23-03-2018



» Regulation 31 submission of share holding pattern:
Details of submission of Shareholding pattern to BSE are as follows:

First Quarter 30" Jun 2017 Submitted on 12-07-2017
Second Quarter 30" Sept 2017 Submitted on 12-10-2017
Third Quarter 31sr Dec 2017 Submitted on 18-01-2018
Fourth Quarter 31" Mar 2018 Submitted on 18-04-2018

e Regulation 33 Submission of financial results:
Details of submission of financial results to BSE are as follows:

First Quarter 30" Jun 2017 14-08-2017
Second Quarter 30" Sept 2017 25-10-2017
Third Quarter 31* Dec 2017 07-02-2018
Fourth Quarter 31 Mar 2018 29-05-2018

« Regulation 34 submission of Annual Report:
For the year 2017-18 ROC has granted extension on 27/09/2018 for holding AGM till 31/12/2018, Hence
Annual Reports wili be submitted after approval in AGM scheduled on Friday, 28/12/2018.

o Regulation 39(3) submission of details of Loss of share certificates & issue of duplicate shares:
There was only one instance as per letter submitted to BSE an 25/04/2018 for issue of duplicate share
certificate.

¢ Regulation 46 functional website:
www.sterlingguaranty.com is functional website and required informations as per LODR are uptoaded by
the service provider.

B — Philosaphy of Corporate Governance:

The philosophy of the Company represents the value frame work, rules, practices by which Sterling conducts its
business activities. [t essentially involves balancing the interests of stakehalders in a company which include its
chareholders, management, customers, government, lenders, creditors, and employees, The Company has a
strong legacy of last 33 years of fair, transparent and ethical governance practices.

The Company has also adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director and has
adopted a Code of conduct for its non-executive directors including for independent DMrectars which suitahly
incorporates the duties of independent directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”). Your
Company is in compliance with Listing Agreement with BSE and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 aligned with Companies Act, 2013 as confirmed by
BSE on 19/03/2018.

The Company wanted to do reduction of present Equity Capital and then issue Rights Capital of Rs. 390 Lacs.
However BOD has in their meeting dated 26/03/2018 deferred them as the Company's Equity shares are kept by
BSE in GSM VI making them practically illiquid. (n the interest of 14000+ shareholders the matter is taken with
BSE/SEBI. The Company’s shares are not suspended by BSE. The company has complied in all materiai respect the
requirements of Corporate Governance in terms of clause 49 of the Listing Agreements of BSE. BOD has dropped
the idea of Reduction of capital in the interest of Public shareholders, though it was approved in 33" AGM,



GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Corporate Governance structure at Sterling Guaranty & Finance limited is as foilows.

a) Board of Director: The BOD is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, direction
and performance of the company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the board provides
leadership, strategic guidance, objectives and independent view to the company management while
discharging its responsibility, thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and
disclosure.

Committees of the Board: The Board has constituted the following committee of Directors viz, Audit
Committee Regulation 18(1), Share transfer and Investor Relations Committee (Stakehaolder
relationship committee Reguiation 20(2)/13(1) expeditious redressal of investor complaints,
Nomination & Remuneration Committee Regulation 19{1) / 19(2) w.e.f. 01/10/2018 of Directors and
Risk Management Committee. Each of the said committee has been mahdated to operate within a
given framework.

b)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A} Composition of the Board of Directors.

The Composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as well as the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under.

The Company Is fully compliant with the Corporate Governance Norms in terms of constitution of the Board with a
good combination of Executive and Non- Executive Directors. As on date Company’s Board comprises of 3
Directors, of which 2 are Non- Executive Directors and 1 Executive Director. The Company has one wormen non-
executive independent director on board. All two Non-Executive Directors are Independent Directors. The
Chairman of the Board is Mr. Dhiren Mehta FCA who also act as CFO and CEQ. The Board represents an optimum
mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience in business and industry, finance, management, legal and
taxation.

The composition of the Board of Directors and related information for period from 01/04/2017 to this date are as
follow:

Name of the | Executive/ Non- | No, of |Attendance  at | Directorshipsin other | No. of other Board
‘Director & | executive/indep | Board the last AGM on | Companies Committees of
Designation endent " Meetings |30" September | incorporated inIndia | which
held and {2016 Member/Chairman
attended
. Dhiren D. | Executive 5 Yes 1} Indistack 1) Audit
Mehta chairman without Securities Ltd. Commitiee
{Chairman & | Remuneration 2) Fixed Income 2) Nomination
CEQ & CFQ) From 24/10/2017 Brokers &
till present Associations Remunerati
3}  Sterling an
Investments Committee
(India) Ltd. From 24/10/2017
4) Computron
Systems  Pwt.
Ltd.




Mr. Dharmen | Managing 10 Yes 1}  Indistock 1) Audit
D. Mehta Director, CEO and Financia! Committee
Managing CFO from Services Pyt 2} Nomination
Director & CEQ | 16/05/2016 il Ltd. ' &
& CFO) 29/10/2018 2} Fixed Income Remunerati
without Brokers on
Remuneration Association Committee
3) Gl Power Till
Corporation Ltd. 25/10/2018
Mrs. Geeta V. | Non-Executive 10 Yes NIL 1) Audit Committee
Ashar Independent 2) Share Transfer &
Director Investar  Relations
' Committee
3) Nomination &
Remuneration
Committee  w.e.f
29/10/2018
M, Sunil | Non-Executive 10 Yes Fixed Income Brokers | 1) Audit Committee
Kumar Jangir Independent Association 2) Share Transfer &
Director Investor  Relations
Committee

NOTE

the company.

5. The BOD has establish procedure to enable the BOD to periodically review compliance reports of all as
applicable to the Company as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances to non-compliance.

B) Board Meetings:

Board Meetings are conducted in accordance with the Rules, made under the Companies Act, 2013 and as per
requirements of Listing Regulations under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

The Directors meet at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/ policies Risk

Directorship excludes Foreign Companies and Afternate Directorship.

Management and review the financial performance of the Company.

None of the Directors on the Board hold the office of Director in more than 15 Companies or are members
of Committees of the Board in more than 10 Committees or held Chairmanship of more than 5
Committees across all Companies. -

Far Audit Committee and the Share transfer and Investor Relations Committee only Indian public limited
companies have been considered.

None of the diractors other than Dharmen D. Mehta who is son of the Chairman Mr, Dhiren D. Mehta who
was Director from 16/05/2017 to 29/10/2018 are related to other Director, or to any other emplayee of




The Directors have agreed to disclose to the Company about the committee positions if they occupy in other
companies. The important decisions taken on Board/Board Committee Meetings are communicated to the
concerned department.

Details of Board Meetings

Ten Board Meetings were held during the year ended 31% March 2018, and the gap between two meetings
was well within the maximum period mentioned under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing Agreement. The Board is apprised and informed of ail the important information relating to the
business of the Company including those listed in the Annexure-X of the revised clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. The Agenda is sent in advance to the Directors along with the draft of the relevant documents and
explanatory notes wherever required, The dates on which Board Meetings were held were 22° May 2017,
29" May 2017 14 August 2017, 5 September 2017, 25" October 2017, 7% February 2018, 26" March 2018 .
Attendance of Directors at the board meeting and at the last Annual General Meeting is as given above.

€) Details of Directors being appointed / re-appointed.

The details of Directors retiring or being re-appointed are given in the notice to Annual General Meeting.

D) Independent Directors

i The Non- Executive Independent Directors fulfills the conditions of independence specified in Section 149 {6}
of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made under and meet with the requirement of clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Bombay Stock Fxchange. A formal letter of appointment to Independent
Director as provided in Companies Act, 2013 and listing agreement has heen issued. Company at the time of
appointing a director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, which inter alia explains the role,
function, duties and responsibilities expected of them as a director of the company. It also explained in detail
the compliance required from them under Companies Act, 2013, Clause 49 of the listing agreement and other
relevant regulations.

ii. Meetings of Independent Directors.
The Meeting of Independent Directors was held on Tuesday, 19 December, 2017,
a) It reviewed the performance of non — Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whaole:
h) It reviewed of performance of the Executive Chairman; _ :
c} They were given access to all required access which are necessary for the Board of Directars to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.
d) The Board also carried out evaluation of its various Committees and the Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

E} Criteria for performance evaluation.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria for performance evaluation of all
Directors. The annual evaluation of Directors is made on the following criteria. None of the directors are paid
any remuneration.

i. Attendance for the meetings and participation during the Meetings
ii. Interaction with the Company’s management t¢am;

iti. Area of expertise; and

jv. Knowledge and proficiency in various subjects.



F) Familiarization program for Independent Directors

At the time of induction the Independent Directors induction are given briefing. Wherein the appointee is
familiarized with the Company, his/her roles, rights and responsibilities in the Company, the Code of Conduct
of the Company to be adhered, nature of the financial services business. All relevant Information are given to
them on regular basis concerning the areas of operation of the Company. For details refer to our website at

www sterlingguarantv.com

G) Code of Conduct

In compliance with Listing Regulation 26 (3} of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act,
2013,the Company has framed and adopted the code of conduct and ethics,

The Board of Directors pilay an important role in ensuring good governance and have laid down the Code of
Conduct applicable to alt Board Members and Key Management persons of the Company. The Code of
Conduct is displayed on the website of the company viz. www.sterlingguaranty.com All the Board Members
and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct.

H) Whistle Blower Policy:

The necessary steps are taken to establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of company’s code of
conduct or ethic’s policy. The Whistle Blower Policy provide adeguate safeguards against
victimization of director(s} / employee(s) who avail mechanism and provides direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in case required.

1} Information supplied to the Board;

Annual operating plans and budget, capital budgets, updates’
Quarterly results of the Company. '

Minutes of meetings of Committees.
- Compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and shareholder

services

e S R B

The Board is presented with detailed notes along with agenda papers.

Jy Directors with materially pecuniary or business relationship with the Company

There has been no materially relevant pecuniary transaction or relationship between the
Company and its non -executive and /or independent Directors for the period under repart.

Declaration

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, we confirm that the Board
Members and Senior Management of the Company have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for

the year ended 31* March 2018,
For Sterling Guaranty & Finance Limited
nMr. Dhiren D. Mehta

Executive Chairman
Date: 03-12-2018



e COMMITTEES OF BOARD

3) Audit Committee:

ualified and Independent Audit Comimittee:

a)

The Company has an adequately qualified Audit Committee and its composition meet the reguirement of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the listing agreement. All members of the Audit
Committee are financially literate and bring in expertise in the field of finance, taxation, Economics and Risk.
The representatives of the Statutory Auditor and the Internal Auditor were invited and attended the meetings
of the Audit Committee.

b) Composition of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises of three members, all of whom are Directors of wham Mrs. Geeta
Ashar and Mr. Sunil langir are Independent Non executive Directors. The Chairperson of the Committee is Mrs.
Geeta Ashar, Mr. Sunil Jangir is a Secretary to the meeting of the Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Cammittee include the matters specified in clause 49 (i1} of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and also as required under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Committee acts as a link between the Statutory Auditor and the Board of Directors of the Company,

During the Financial Year under review, four meetings of the Committee were held on 29" May 2017, 14"
August, 2018, 1% September 2017, 25" October 2017 and 7" February 2018. -

The record of attendance of each member of the Committee in the year 2017-2018 is given below:

Name of Director Position No. of meetings attended
Geeta Ashar Chairperson 5
Sunil Kumar Jangir Secretary ' 5
Dharmen D, Mehta Member ) 5

c) Term of Reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include the matters specified under Regulation 18 of the
Listing Regulations of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reguiations.
Some of these are listed as under:
i, Recammendation for appcintment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;
ii. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;
ii. Examination of the Financial statements and auditor’s report thereon;
iv. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related
parties;
y. Scrutiny of inter corporate loans and investments ;
vi. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;
vii. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
viii. Reviewing of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;



¥i.
Kii.
Xiii.
Xiv.

XV.
Xvi.

Reviewing with management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board;

Reviewing with the management, external auditors and internal auditor, the adequacy of
internal control systems; : ' _

Discussing with internal auditor any significant finding and follow up cn such issues;
Discussing with the external auditors befare the audit commences on the nature and scope
of audit, as well as having post audit discussion to ascertain any areas of concern ;
Reviewing any changes in accounting policies or practices as compared to last completed
financial year and commenting on any deviation from accounting standards;

Reviewing details of related party transactions exceeding 1% of last year’'s turnover;
Reviewing the Campany’s financial and risk management policles;

Quarterly Statement of deviaticn to be submitted to stock exchange{s) in terms of
Regulation 32(1).

d) Powers of Audit Committee

o0 oW

4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

e

a) Composition

To investigate any activity within its terms of reference;
To seek information from any employees. '
To obtain outside iegal or other professional advice;

_ To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee comprises of one Executive and two Non Executive
Directors, majority of whom are independent. The composition is in conformity with the Companies Act,
2013 and the Regulations.

During the Financial Year under review, one meeting of the Committee was held on 12 August 2017,

The Composition of the Committee and attendance at its meeting is given below;

SrNo.

Name of the Member

Category

Number of Meetings Attended

1.

2.
3.
4.

Mr. Dharmen D. Mehta
Mrs. Geeta V.. Ashar .
Mr. Sunil Kumar langir
Mr. Dhiren D. Mehta

Executive Director
independent Director
Independent Director
Additional Director

1
1
I
Nil

The Nomination Committee ensures fit and proper status of existing directors.

Mr. Dhiren Mehta is FCA {(Membership No. 16092) and LLB and having experience of more than 25
years in the financial industry and is president of FIBA [Fixed Income Brokers Association). The other -
Director Ms. Geeta Ashar is B.Com and having financial services experience of 25 years and Director
Mr. Sunil Jangir is B.COM & MBA and having experience of more than 10 years in the financial
services. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted under section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and have found the above mentioned existing directors fit and proper and
they have been directors from last 35 years {Mr. Dhiren Mehta), 14 years (Ms. Geeta Ashar), 5 years
(M, Sunil fangir).




b}  Terms of reference:
The terms and reference of the Nomination Remuneration Committee include the matters specified

under Regulation 19 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as well as as
those in Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and inter alia include the following
i Formulate the criteria for determining gualifications , positive attributes and independence

of the Director.
i, tdentify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in
Key managerial and Senior Management position in accordance with the criteria laid down in

this Policy.
iii. Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senicr

WManagement Personnel

) Remuneration to Directors / Key Managerial Persgnnel
The Executive Chairman and M.D. were appointed without any remuneration. The non-

executive directars do not draw any remuneration from the Company. There is na pecuniary
relationship or transaction of the Company with its Non-executive/ independent Directors.

5) Share Transfer and Investor Relationship Committee:

It is constituted in line with the provisions of Listing Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligatiohs and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Stake Holder's Relationship Committee has been constituted to look into investor’s complaints like
transfer/transmission of shares, issue of duplicate certificates/ new certificate on spiit
/consolidation/renewal etc., non-receipt of Balance Sheet etc. and redressal thereof, The Committee
consists of Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar and Mr. Sunil Kumar Jangir both being indepe ndent Directors.

During the Financial Year under review 4 (Four) stakeholder’s Relationship Committee Meetings were
held, The Present Committee members attended the said Meeting.

Mrs. Geeta Ashat is the Compiiancé Officer till 30™ Sept. 2018 and thereafter Ms. Rich Sharma (FCS — F-
7624) Company Secretary.

SrNO. Name of the Director Role Category

1 Sunil Kumar Jangir Member Non-Executive Independent
Director

2. Geeta V. Ashar Chairperson Non-Executive Independent
Director

The Compliance Officer can be contacted at

Carrespondence Office:

Sterling Guarantee & Finance Limited
91- A Mittal Court

Nariman Point

Mumbai - 400021



The company has maintained a functional website under usl www.steriingguaranty.com and the company
has a dedicated email id sterling.guaranty@gmaij.com for shareholders’ communication and grievances.

The Board has delegated the powers to approve transfers of shares held in physical form to any one of the
members of the Committee. Share transfers / transmissions approved by the Committee are tabled at the
Board Meeting from time to time. The Company has paid the listing fees to the Stock Exchanges, Mumbal

Company has redressed all the complaints received during the year ended 31% March, 2018, The Company
confirms that as on 31% March, 2018, there were no share transfers pending for more than fifteen days from
the date of lodgment thereof.

Al investor complaints not settled by the Compliance Officer are forwarded to this Committee for final
settlement. However, this Committee has so far received no com plaint.

6) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee of the board has been constituted in the manner prescribed in Listing
Rgulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements} Regulations, 2015.The
Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of business and is committed to
managing the risk in a proactive and efficient manner, The Company has formulated Risk Management
Policy to identify and then manage threats/ risks that could have impact on the goals and objectives of the
Company. Considering the requirements of the Companies Act,2013 Risk Management Committee was
formed to identify monitor and minimize risks as also to identify business opportunities. Within the
framework of the Risk Management Policy, the Committee reviews risks trends, exposure, potential
impact analysis and mitigation plan. The Committee comprises of Mr. Sunii Kumar Jangir — Independent
Director, Mrs. Geeta V. Ashar — Independent Director, and Mr. Dhiren D. Mehta — Executive Chairman. No
meeting of the Committee was held during the year; however Risk Management was discussed in Board
meetings.

7) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The 33rd Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31* March 2017 was held at office of Indistock
Securities Ltd. 91 A Mittal Court, Nariman Point Mumbai -400021 on Friday, 29" September 2017 at 11.00
a.m.

The 32nd Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31% March 2016 was held at office of Indistock
Securities Ltd. 91 A Mittal Court, Nariman Point Mumbai —400021 on Friday, 30" September 2016 at 11.00
a.m.

The 31st Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31% March 2015 was held at 91-A, Mittal Court,
Nariman Point, Mumbai —400021 on Monday, 14" September 2015 at 11.00 a.m.

There was no Extra Ordinary General Meeting held during F.Y. 2017-18,

All the resolutions, including special resolution(s) set out in the respective notices were passed by the
Shareholders.

None of the items transacted at the said meetings were required to be passed by postal ballot at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held.



1.

8) SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

9} PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
To comply with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Roard of india (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopied a code of internal procedures for prevention
of any unauthorized trading in the shares of the Company by the insiders,

10) SECRETARIAL AUDIT _
A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carried out secretarial audit to reconcile the total
admitied Equity Share Capital with National Securities Depository Limited and the central
Depaository Services Limited and the Total issued and Listed Equity Share Capital. The Secretarial
Audit Report confirms that the total Jssued/Paid up Capital is in agreement with the total number of
shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized share held with NSDL and CDSL.

Promoters shareholding is fully dematerialized till date.

—

11) DISCLOSURES:

Mandatory Requirements

A. Related Party Transactions.

All transactions entered in to with the Related parties as defined under the Companies Act 2013and clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement during the financiaf year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis
and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013.

There were no transactions of a materially significant nature with the Promoters, the Directors or the
Management, their subsidiaries or relatives that may have pote ntial conflict with the interest of the Company at
large. Sterling Investments (India) Ltd has given interest free advances to the Company over the years of Rs.
70.40 lacs as at 31/03/2018. Out of this Rs. 65 lacs has been agreed to be converted in to New Equity shares as
and when the Company make New Equity Rights Issue.

Transactions with related parties during the year are disclosed in Note No.15 of Notes forming part of Financial
Statement forming part of Annual Report.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the related party transactions as mandatory required under clause 48 of the
Listing Agreement and found them to be not materially significant.

There have been no instances of non-compliance, penalties or strictures on any matter relating to the capital
market and listing.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment :

In the preparation of the financial statements, the company has followed the Accounting Standard referred to in
Sectian 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are set
out in the Notes to the Financial Staterment.



The Board is deing its best to do campliance with the provisions of all applicable laws in absence of Company
Secretary.

C. Détaiis of capital market non Compliance if any

There have been no instances of non- compliances by the Company on any matters related to capital markets,
during the last three years. Neither penaities have been imposed nor any strictures imposed on the Company by
the Stock Exchange, the Securities Exchange Board of india {SEBI) or any other statutory authority, on any matter
related to capital markets, save as discussed glsewhere in the Annual Report.

D. Related Party Transactions Palicy
As required under Regulations 2015, the Company has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy which has

been put up on the website of the Company at www.sterlingauarantee.com .

E. Disclosure by Management to the Board _
Al disclosures relating to financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have a potential interest are

provided to the Board and the interested Directors do not participate in the discussions nor do they vote on such
matters.

2. Non Mandatory Requirements

The extent of adoption of non-mandatory reguirements is as follows;

a . Shareholders' Rights

Since the Company publishes its quarterly results (in newspapers (English and Marathi) having wide circulation, and
since the results are also displayed) on the website of the Company and the Stock Exchanges, the Company does not
send any communication of half yearly performance to the shareholders. Further, the Company publishes the
extracts of results in Newspapers having wide circulations.

b. Statutory Auditors' gualifications
There are no qualifications on the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018, made
by the Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report.

12) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Financial Results

The Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Financial Results are submitted to the Stock Fxchanges at Bombay Stock
Exchange in the prescribed format on the conclusion of the Board Meeting at which the results are taken on
record.

Website and Newspaper
Incompliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulation 46 of SEB} {listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate dedicated section under ‘Investors’ on the Company’s website gives
information on various announcements made by the Company, status of unclaimed dividend, stock guotes,



Annual Report, Quarterly/Half Yearly/Nine-months and Annual Financial results along with the applicable policies
of the Company are available on the Company’s website

The Company has a website www, sterlingguaranty.com. The Annua) Report and Quarterly Financial Results are
also available at company’s web site. There were no presentations made to institutional investors or analysts.

The Company has a dedicated email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com in the Secretarial Department to enable
investors to communicate with the Company & the investor correspondence Address is at

INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE:

Registered Office : Correspondence Office
G-9, Duru Mahal _ C/O Indistock Securities Ltd.
24, Marine Drive g1-A, Mittal Court
Mumbai - 400 002 Mumbai - 400 021

The Management’s Discussion & Analysis Report for the year ended 317 March, 2018 forms part of this Annual
Repaort.

Stock Exchange

The Company makes timely disclosures of necessary information to B3E Limited in terms of the Listing Regulations
and other rules and regulations issued by the SEBI.

Reminder to |nvestors

Reminders to sharehotders for claiming returned undelivered share certificates, unclaimed dividends and transfer
of shares thereto, email registration, are regularly communicated and dispatched.

The information is also made avaifable to the investors on the company website: www.sterlingguaranty.com.

13) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The Shares of the Company, being in the compulsory demat list, are transferable through the
Depository System. Shares in physical & Dematerialized form are pracessed through M/s. Purva
Sharegistry Private Limited, Mumbai. Shares lodged for transfer at the Registrar's address are
normally processed and approved by the Share transfer and Investor Relation Committee on
fortnight basis. All reguests for dematerialization of Shares are processed and the confirmation is
given to the Depositories within 15 days. Grievance received form members & other miscellaneous
correspondence on change of address etc. is processed by the Registrar within 30 days.

Further, SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form from a cut-off date, to he notified. In view of the above and to avail various
benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialized shares held by them in
physical form.



14) Nominatieh

Individual Shareholders holding shares singly. or jointly n physical form can nominate a person in
whose name the shares shall be transferabie in case of death of the registered shareholder(s).
Nomination facility in respect of shares held in electronic form is also available with the depository
participants as per the bye-laws and business rules applicable ta NSDL and CDSL, Nomination forms
can be obtained from the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

15] Income Tax Pan Mandatory for Transfer of Securities

—

As per Regulation 40(7) read with Schedule Vi of the Listing Regulations of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, for registration of transfer of securities,
the transferce(s) as well as transferor(s) shall furnish a copy their PAN card to list identity for
registration of transfer of securities.

16

=ity

Dematerialization of Shares

As on 31% March, 2018, 48.73% i.e. 31,85,952 Equity Share of the Company share capital are
dematerialized and batance 51.27% i.e. 33,51,648 fquity Shares is held in physical form, In order to
facilitate the investors to have an easy access to demat system, the Company has joined with both
depositories viz. Nationa} Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) through the Company’s Registrar & Share transfer Agent, M/s. Purva Sharegistry
{india) Private Limited, Mumbai. Promoters shares are demated to the extent of 97.75% as required
under Regulation 31 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

17) GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1) Annual General Meeting
Date & Time : 28" December, 2018.
Venue : Office of Indistok Securities Ltd 91 A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point,
Mumbai - 400021.
¢ 21/12/2018 to 28/12/2018.
« No Dividend recommended

Dates of book closure notified
Dividend Payment Date

Financial Calendar

(Period April 2017 to March 2018}

First Quarter Results

Second Quarter & Half Year Results
Third Quarter Results

Results for the year ending 31-03-2018
Annual General Meeting

o Stock Exchanges where Company’s
Shares are listed

Scrip Code
¢ Demat ISIN in NSDL and CDSL

¢ Corporate |dentity Number

. Date filed with BSE

;14" August, 2017

. 25" October, 2018

: 07" February, 2018
. 19™ May, 2018

. 28™ December, 2018

. Bombay Stock Exchange,

Phiroze legjeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbkai-400023.

: 508963 - BSE

INEG6EYD1016

©: LB5990MH1983PLC031384



2} Listing Fees

The annual listing fees for the year under review have been paid to the Stock Exchanges, where your Company's

shares are listed.

Save and except as disclosed elsewhere in the Annuzl Report, your Company has complied with all requirements
of the Stock Exchangel(s) and the SEBI on matters related to Capital Markets. There were no penalties imposed or

strictures passed against your Company by the statutory authorities in this regard.

3) Distribution of Shareholding as at 31* March, 2018 as per RTA

No. of Shares held Shareholders Share Amount
No. No. Numher % of total {in Rs.} % to Total
Upto 5000 14,254 95,20 1,96,66,930 30.08
5001 10000 449 3.00 34,42,720 5.27 N
10001 20000 167 1.12 24,34,910 3.72
20001 30000 49 033 12,15,220 1.86
30001 40000 11 0.07 3,95,630 0.61
40001 50000 5 0.03 2,33,430 0.36
50001 100000 13 0.09 8,78,730 1.34
100001 and above 25 0.17 3,71,08,430 56.76
Total 14,973 100.00 6,53,76,000  100.00

4) Distribution of shareholding according to categories of shareholders as at 31% March, 2018

Category fegory of shareholder . No. of Total No. of % to total
Code shareholder  |shares
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoters
Group
1. indian -7 31,17,806 47.69
2. Foreign 0. . 0 0.00
Sub Total . 7 31,17,806 47.69
(8) Public Shareholding
1. Institution 3 63,500 0.97
Non Institution 14963 33,56,294 51.34
Sub Total 14973 34,19,794 52.31
(C}) Shares held by Custodians and against which
Depository Receipts have been issued
1. Promoter and Promoter Group O 0 0.00
2. Puhlic 0 0 0.00
Sub Total 0 0 0.00
Grand Total A+B+C 14973 65,37,600 100.00




5] Stock Market price data at 8SE : High / Low during each month for the period 2017-2018 at BSE is not given as no
transaction has taken place at BSE as per information available on BSE Website www.bseindia.com.

6) Share Transfer System

All physical share transfers are effected within 15 days of lodgment, subject to the documents being in order. The
Share Transfer Committee meets as and when required. It is proposed to demat the shares of the Company.

7} Registrars and Transfer Agents :

The work of Register and Transfer Agent is as follow :

Purva Sharegistry {India) Pvt. Ltd.

9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

J. R. Boricha Marg,

Near Lodha Execelus,

Lower Parel East,

Mumbai-400 011,

Email : support@purvashare.com
Telephane No. 022-23018261/23016761
Wehsite : www.purvashare.com

8) Compliance Dfficer

Mrs. Geeta V.Ashar was Honorary Compliance Officer for complying the requirements of Securities Laws and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015.w.e.f. 01% October 2018 Ms. Richa Sharma,

Company Secretary (FCA-F-7624) is the Compliance Officer.

Number and nature of complaints received and redressed during the year 2017-18

Nature of Compiaints No of complaints | No of pending complaints
as on 3151 March, 2018

As per SCORES of SEBI

received | redressed

Non-receipt of shares lodged for NIL NIL NIL

transfer/ transmission

Non-receipt of annual report 1 1 NiL

Change of Address NIL NIL NIL

SEBI/MCA NIL NIL NIL

BSE/NSE NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL

NSDL/CDSL NIL




18) Shareholder References

a } Permanent Account Number (PAN)
Shareholders holding shares in the physical form are informed that as per SEBI's Guidelines, it is mandatory
to furnish copy of PAN Card in the following cases:

i. Transferees' PAN Cards for transfer of shares,

ii. Surviving joint holders’ PAN Cards for detetion of name of deceased shareholder,

iii. Legal heirs' PAN Cards for transmission of shares,

iv. Joint holders' PAN Cards for transposition of shares

(b) Email Address
in order to enable us to further extend our support towards paperless compliance as a part of Green
Initiative in the Corporate Governance, which was introduced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) in
the year 2011, the sharehelders who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to
register their e-mail addresses.

~In respect of shares held in physical form, shareholders are requested to register their e-mail addresses

with the Company / R & T Agent (with Depository Participants in case of shares held in dematerialized
form).In any case the shareholders are requested to kindly confirm proof of your valid address.

{c) Dematerialization of shares
Shareholders are requested to dematerialize their physical share holdings through any of the nearest
Depository Participants {DPs) in order to avoid hassles involved with physical shares such as possibility of
loss / mutilation of share certificate(s}, and to ensure safe and speedy transaction in securities.

(d) Register Your National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS) Mandate
The Reserve Bank of India {RBI}) has initiated NECS for credit of Dividend directly to the Bank Account of
shareholders. Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode are requested to register their latest Bank
Account details with their Depository Participant and in physical form with the Company's R & T Agent viz.
Link tntime India Private Limited. '

( & ) Address for correspondence
Shareholders' correspondence should be addressed to Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd, Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent, at the address mentioned above. Shareholders can also email their queries
/ grievances to the following email address: sterlingguarantee@gmail.com.

19) REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Carporate Gavernance Report forms part of the Annual Report.

20) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has incurred loss in the jast three financial years. Therefore the Company has no C3R in
terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 Schedule VIl and Companies (Corporate Social
Respansibility Policy] Rules, 2014,

21} COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE :

Certificate from Statutory Auditors confirming compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Bombay Stock Exchange is attached and forms part of this report.



CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the
Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may constitute "forward looking statements"
within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual resuits might differ materially from those either
expressed or implied.

for & On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai %X&M&
Date: 03-12-2018 Dhiren D. Mehta

Executivm

" 4



CFQ/ CFO Certification:

Mr. Dharmen D. Mehta, Managing Director was CEQ & CFO for the period from 16/07/2016 to 29/10/2018.
And Mr. Dhiren D, Mehta, Chairman of the Company. They has certified to the Board that:

{ a ) They have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statements for the year and that to the best of
their knowledge and belief:

{ i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;
(ii ) these statements together presents a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered in to by the company during
the period which are fraudulent, illegal or viotative of the cam pany’s code of canduct.

{ ¢ ) They have accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repotrting
and they have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the campany pertaining to
financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit committee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of internal contrals, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to
take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee.

{1} significant changes in internal control during the year;
(i } significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

( iii } instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal contro! system.

13 Ml > ;Ngﬁ}/f

harmefi D. Mehta

Mr. W’cﬂ’“’
Chairmragp 1 Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/05/2018

e



ANNEXURE- I

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12{1) of the Com
& Administration} Rules, 2014,

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03,2018

REGISTRATION & QTHER DETAILS:

pany {(Management

1. CIN L65990MH1983PLCO31384
2. | Registration Date 21-11-1983
3. Name of the Company STERLING GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED
4, | Category/Sub-category of the Public company/ limited by shares/Indian Non-
Company Government Company '
5 | Address of the Registered office & | G-9, Duru Mahai, F-Road ,84 Marine Drive, Mumbai -
contact details 400021
Tel: 98211-63500
E-Mail : sterling.guaranty@gmail.com
6. | Whether listed company YES
7. Name, Address & contact details of | G-9, Duru Mahal, F-Road ,84 Marine Drive, Mumbai -
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if 400021
any. Tel: 98211-63900
E-Mail : sterling.guaranty@gmail.com
8. | Correspondence Office C/0 Indistock Securities Ltd.

91 A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021

1.

_ PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY {All the business activities contributing 10 % or

more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Name and Description of main

5. No. NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service company
Financial Recoveries 5491 100

*As there were no operation/business activities carried out during the year under report, the question
of disclosure of business activities contributing 10% or more does not arise.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does hot have any Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Company during F.Y. 2016-17.

SN [Name and Address | CIN/GIN Holding/Subsidiary/ % of shares Applicable
of the company Associate held Section
N.A NA N.A. NLA N.A.




V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity
a )_Category-wise Share Holding :

Category of No. of Shares held at the heginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the yeariAs %
Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2017] on 31-March-2018] Chang
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat Physic | Total % of e‘
Total al Total | during
Shares Shares | the
year
A. Promoters
(1) indian
. 0 10,92,384 (10,982,384 | 16.71 10,92,284 100 10,92,384 16.71 0.00
a} \ndividual/ HUF
b} Central Govt 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
¢) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | 0.00
d) Bodies Corp. 8] 20,25,422 |20,25,422 | 30.98 20,20,968 | 4,454 20,25,422 30.98 0.00
e) Banks / I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
f) Any other G 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Sub - Total 0 31,17,806 |31,17,806 47.69 321,13,252 | 4,554 31,17,806 47.69 0.00
(2) Fareign 0.00
a) NRIs —Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
\b) Other - ndividual | ° 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 000
¢} Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
d} Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 e 0 0.00
e) Any other 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 Q 0.00
Sub ~Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | 000
Total shareholding 0.00
of Promoter (A} 0 |31,17,806 [31,17,806 | 47.69 | 31,13,252 | 4,554 | 31,17,806 | 47.69
=(A)1+(A)2
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 700 700 0.01 0 700 700 0.01 0.00
b} Banks / F1 0 62,800 62,800 0.96 62,700 100 62,800 0.96 0.00
¢} Centra) Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0.00




Shareholding
|L{B}=(B){1}+ (BH2)

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
) Venture Capltal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Funds
f} Insurance 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0.00
Companies
&) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 0.00
Capital Funds
i} Others {specify) 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0.00
Sub-total (B}1):- 63,500 63,500 | '0.97 62,700 200 63,500 | 0.97 0.00
2. Non-Institutions
0.00
a) Bodies Corp.
4,32,036 | 4,32,036 | 6.61 0 4,32,036 | 4,32,036 | 6.61 0.00
i) indian '
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
ii) Overseas
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0.00
b) Individuals
i) Individual 27,892,058 | 27,92,058 | 42.71 0 27,892,058 | 27,92,058 | 42.71 | 0.00
shareholders '
holding nominal -
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual 1,31,700 ; 1,31,700 | 2.01 0 1,31,700 | 1,31,700 § 2.01 0.00
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0.00
¢} Others {specify)
Non Resident g 0 0 0 0 e 0 0.00
1 Indians
Overseas Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Bodies
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Foreign Nationals
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Clearing Members
0 0] 0 0 0 a ] 0.00
| Trusts
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Foreign Bodies -DR
Director & Their 500 500 0.01 0 500 500 0.01 0.00
Relatives
33,56,294 | 33,56,294 | 51.34 ¢ 33,56,294 | 33,56,294 | 51.34 | 0.00
Sub-total (B)(2):-
Tatal Public 34,19,794 | 34,19,794 | 5231 0 34,13,794 | 34,198,794 | 52.31 | 0.CO




C. Shares held by G 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Custodian for GDRS
& ADRs .
Grand Total 0 [65,37,600 |65,37,600 [100.00 0 65,37,600 165,37,600 |100.00 | 0.00
(A+B+C) - '
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
sr. Name of the shareholder Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the %
No. the year year change
in
Number of | % of % of No. of %oftotal | %of | Shareh
shares total shares | Shares Shares of | Shares “ld'_“g
shares | pledge / the pledged | during
ofthe | encumb company / the
compan | eredto encumbel Y€ar
¥ total red to
shares* total
. shares*
1 DHIREN DHIRAJLAL MEHTA 9,14,401 13.99 0.00 9,14,401 13.99 0.00 0.00
2 MEENA DHIREN MEHTA 1,74,370 2.67 0.00 1,74,370 2.67 0.00 0.00
3 DHARMEN DHIREN MEHTA 3,113 0.05 0.00 3,113 0.05 0.00 0.00
4 ADIT) DHIREN MEHTA 500 0.01 0.00 500 0.01 0.00 0.00
5 . '
.50, 1,50, . .
COMPUTRON SYSTEMS PVT LTD 1,50,000 2.29 0.00 000 2.29 0.00 0.00
6 STERLING INVESTMENTS {INDIA}- :
LTD. 10,47,872 16.03 0.00 10,47,872 16.03 (.00 0.00
7 INDISTOCK SECURITIES LTD. 8,27,550 12.66 0.00 8,27,550 12.66 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 31,17,806 47.69 31,17,806 47.69 0.00

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
{As on 01-04-2017) - (01-04-2017 to 31-03-
. 2018)
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 31,17,806 47.69 31,17,806 | 47.69
Date wise Increase / Decrease in |0 0.00 0 0.00
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year 31,17,806 47.69 31,17,806 | 47.69

Note :

There were no inter Transfer among Promoters during F.Y. 2016-17.

There is no change in the total sharehotding of promoters between 01-04-2016 and 31-3-2017.




D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. Name of the Shareholding at the Cumulative
MNo. shareholder beginning of the shareholding during the
year year
Number | % of Date Increase Reason No. of | % of total
of shares | total or Shares | Shares of
‘| shares Decrease the
of the in company
compan Sharehold
y ing
1 8havna Holdings Pvt. Ltd. 1,68,000 2.57 Nil 1,68,000 2.57
2 | Nirmal Bagri 71,700 | 1.0 Nil 71,700 1.10
3 Bank of India 62,700 0.96 Nil 62,700 0.96
4 Insure Electro (SMB) Pvt. 56,800 0.87 Nl 56,800 0.87
Ltd.
5 Vinod Hingorani 25,200 0.39 Nil 25,200 0.39
& Ellenbarrie Finlest Limited 21,650 0.33 Nil 21,650 0.33
7 Priva Internationat Ltd. 15,100 0.23 Nil 15,100 0.23
] Rakesh Dungarshi Shah 15,100 0.23 Nil 15,100 0.23
9 Sahtosh Kumar Jain 15,100 0.23 N 15,100 0.23
10 international 15,100 0.23 Nil 15,100 0.23
Constructions Limited '
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
[ SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the Cumulative
Key Managerial Personnel beginning Sharehelding during
of the year the
Year
No, of | % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of shares -shares of
the the
company company
1. | DHARMENDHIREN MEHTA 3,113 0.05 3,113 0.05
Managing Director
At the beginning of the year 9,14,401 13.99 9,14,401 1399
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Nil Nil Nit Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
Jdecrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 9,14,401 13.99 9,14,401 13.99
2. | GEETAV ASHAR
independent Non- Executive Director
At the beginning of the year 500 0.01 500 0.01
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase




/decrease [e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.}:
At the end of the year 500 0.01 500 0.01
3. | SUNIL KUMAR JANGIR
independent Non- Executive Director
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase [ Decrease in Nil Ni Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
. At the end of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00

v INDEBTEDNESS —
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding Unsecured Deposits Total
deposits Loans® Indebtedness
indebtedness at the beginning of the {Inter Corporate
_financial year Deposit)

i) Principal Amount Nil $9,15,000 Nil 69,15,000
i) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii} Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (i+ii+iii} Nil £9,15,000 Nil 69,15,000
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition Nit £,00,000 Nil 6,00,000
Reduction Nil 4,75,000 Nil 4,75,000
Net Change Nil 1,25,000 Nil 1,25,000
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i} Principal Amount il 70,40,000 Nil 70,40,000
i) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil ~Nit Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nl

Total {i+ii+iii) Nil 70,40,000 Nil 70,40,000

* Unsecured Loan represents the Inter Corporate Deposit borrowed by the Company
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

The company has not paid any Remuneration including salary during the year to Executwe Director

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

“Name of MD/WTD/

Manager

Total Amount

Mr. Dharmen Mehta
CMD.

Gross salary

Nil

Nil




r(a] Salary as per provisions contained in il Nil

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) income-tax Nil Nil
Act, 1961
{c} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3) Nil il
Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil
Commission N Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (A} Nil Nil
Ceiling as per the Act N.A. MN.A.

B. Remuneration to other directors

The company has not paid any Remuneration including salary during the year to Independent Non

executive Directors,

Particulars of Remuneration

SN. Name of Directors Total Amount
1 | Independent Directors Mr. Sunil Mrs. Geeta
Kumar Jangir | V. Ashar-

Fee for attending board committee MNil Nil Nil
meetings .-
Commission Nil Nil NIT
Others, please specify Nil Nl Nil
Total (1) Nil Nil Nil

7 | Other Non-Executive Directors NONE NONE
fee for attending board committee Nil Nil Nil
meetings
Commission Nil Nl Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil
Total (B)={1+2) Nil Nil Nil
Total Managerial Nil Nil Nil
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act N. A N.A N.A J

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD :

The company has not paid any Remuneration including salary during the year as Company does not
have any CEOQ / Company Secretary / CFO.

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CED Company CFO Total
' Secretary |
1 Gross salary Nil Nil Nil Nit
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Nil Nil Nil Nil
section 17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2} Income-tax Nil Nil Nil Nil




Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3) Nil il . Nil - Nil

Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option Nil Nil . Nil Nil
3 | SweatEquity - Nil Nif Nil Nil

Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil

- as % of profit Nil Nil Nit Nil

- others, specify... _ Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 | Others, please specify Nil Nil | Nil Nil

Total ' Nil Nit Nif Nif

VI PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
There were no instances of any penalties / punishment /compounding of offences for the year
ended 31% march 2017

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty Authorify | Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description | / Punishment/ [RD/ NCLT/ if any {give
Compounding COURT] Details)

fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty N.A. N.A N.A N.A N.A
Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Punishment N.A N.A - NA N.A N.A
Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULY

Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

Funishment N.A N.A ‘N.A N.A N.A
Compounding N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Place :
Date :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

0.D. Mehta
Chairman
Din : 00036743
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: FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 und Rule No. 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014}

Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018

Ta,
* The Members,
STERLING GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by STERLING GUARANTY &
FINANCE LIMITED (CIN-L65990MH1983PLC031384) (herelnafter called "The
Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, farms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and alse the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period ended on 31 March, 2018, comnplied with the statutory
nrovisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 1o the
reporting made hereinafter:

We herewith report that maintenance of proper and updated Books, Papers, Minutes
Baoks as mentioned in Amnexure-l, filing of Forms and Returns with applicable
regulatory authorities and maintaining other records is responsibility of management
and of the Company. Our responsibility is to verify the content of the documents
wroduced before us, make objective evaluation of the content in respect of compliance
and report thereon. We have examined on test check basis, the Books, Papers, Minute
Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and
produced before us for the financial year ended March 3L, 2018accordingly to the
applicable provisions, if any, oft

I The Companies Act, 2013 {*The Act"} and the Rules made thereunder:

. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA"} and the Rules made
thereunder;

il.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder; :

—
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IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securitjes and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act") to the extent applicable to the
Company: -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1392 {upto 14% May 2015} and Securities and Exchange Board
of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015 (eifective Trom
15%h May, 2015);

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents} Regulations, 1993;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of {apital and Disclosure
Regquirements] Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable for the period under audit;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 - Not applicabls for the pericd under audiy

f, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme} Guidelines, 1999 - Not applicable for
the period under audit;

g The Securities and Exchange Board of india (lssue and listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not applicable for the period under audit.

Vi.  We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for
systems and mechanism formed by the Company for Compliances under other
applicable Act, Laws and Regulations of the Company.

VIi. The Mapagement has identified and confirmed the applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations specifically applicable to the Company as mentioned below:

i1 Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

i) All the Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Circulars applicable to Non-Banking
Financial Companies under the RBI Act, 1934.

We have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following:

[T
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i} Current Secretarlal Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulatlons, 2015 (with effect from I December, 2015) as
amended;

)] Obligations under the listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the
BSE Limited.

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject [v
the following ohservations:

The Company has not provided its shareholders with the facility of e-voting
under section 108 of the Compuanies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of the Companies
{Management and Adminisiration} Rules, 2014 for the 33" AGM dated 2%
September 2017,

As required by Regulation 47 of LODR, 2015, the Company has not published
the quarterly financial results filed with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE} in the
newspapers for the FY 2017-18 on account of financial constraint. However,
annual aecounts for the financial year 2017-18 as finally approved has been
published in the newspaper as per the revised formai as mandated by BSE
Circular No. LIST/COMP/27/2018-19 dated 22.11.2018.

As per Regulation 9 SEBI {Prohibition of Instder Trading), 2015 the Company
has given Trading Window Closure Notice of the Board Meeting conducted
during the financial year 2017-18. No employees/directors/Key Managerial
Personnel have traded in the Company's securities during the year as given in
the Munagement Declaration.

The shareholders of the company had approved the Reduction of face vatue of
issued ond subscribed Equity Share capital of the company in the 33" Annual
General Meeting but the Board has decided on 26% March, 2018 not to pursue
reduction of Capital in the futerest of public shareholders. :

The shareholders of the company had approved the right Issue of Rs. 39@ Lacs
in the 33 Annual General Meeting. The Board has decided in thelr meeting dt.
26t March, 2018 to defer the issue till the Bombay Steck Exchange (BSE)
remove the company’s existing listed equity shaves from GSM VL

In the 23" Annual General Megting of the Compuny had passed resolution for

Alteration of Capital clause V in the Memorandum and Clause IV of Articles of
Associotion making face value of Equity Shore capital from Rs. 19/- to Rs 2/~

o Pagels



This was consequential resolution for regarding reduction of share capital,
However the Board of Directors decided not to do reduction of capital
therefore this amendment of memorandum and Articles of Association has not
heen acted upon. :

7, In the 23+ Annual General Meeting it wns resolved to dematerialize Equity
Shares of the company and the company has acted upan and appointed M/s.
Purva Sharegistry India Private Limited as the Registrar and Transfer Agent
{RTA) of the company. As on the date of this report Promoter’s shareholding Is
demuted 100%, :

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly canstituted. There have been changes in
the Board composition during the audit period.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the mesting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company |
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company had following events which
had hearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc;

1. Mr. Dhiren Dhirajlal Mehta (DIN-00036743) is appointed as an additional
Director of the Company w.e.f. October 25, 2017, :

Date: December 3, 2018 For SAT & ASSOCIATES
Place: Mumbad Company Secretaries

SUNIL THAKUR
{Proprietor)
ACS No. 24713
CP No.11978

W
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Annexure - T

BOOKS, PAPERS ANDy MINUTE BOOKS MAINTAINED BY THE COMPANY
1. Book containing the Minutes of Board Meeting, General Meeting and Committee
Mee'%’i';;,g.
Book of accounts.
Register of Members.
Register of index of members.
Register of Transfer.
Register of Directors and Key managerial personnet and their shareholding.
Register of Charges.
Register of investments or loans made, guarantee or security provided.
. Register of particulars of contracts,
10. Attendance Register.

W NS Ul Wt

Anpexure -1i
GTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

income Tax Act, 1961

Standard Weight & Measure Act, 1976

Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 '

Indian Contract Act, 1872

Sale of Goods Act, 1930

Registration Act, 1908

Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881

The Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986
10. The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1923

A= L R A
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J. H. BHANDARI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4/9, Shreepati Arcade Annexe - 3, 22, A. K. Marg, Nana Chowk, Mumbai - 400036,
Mob No. 9819660855 Email ID. jinal.parikh@ymail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Sterling Guaranty & Finance Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind A4S Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Sterling Guaranty & Finance Limited (“the
Company’), which comprise lhe balance sheet as at 31st March 2018 and the statement of Profit
and Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. :

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance, (changes in
equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principies generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

Auditor's Responsibifity
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statemenis based on
our auit.

in conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obfain reasonable assurance
about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statementis are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
~Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone

' ‘ies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the

]
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J H BHANDARI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOWTAZ\TS

4/9, Shreepati Arcade Annexe - 3, 22, A. K. Marg, Nana Chowlk, Mumbai - 400036,
Mob No. 9819660855 Email ID. jinal.parikh@ymail.com

Company's Direciors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate {o provide a basis for
our audit dpinion on the standaione Ind AS financial statements. :

Opinion

fn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a trug and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and loss, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

2} The comparafive financial information of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2017 and
the transition date opening balance sheet as at 1% April, 2016 prepared in accordance with Ind
AS included in these standalone Ind AS financial statements have been audited by the
predecessor audifor. The report of the predecessor auditor on the comparative financial
information and the said opening balance sheet dated 28" May, 2017 expressed an unmodified _
opinion on those standalone financial statements, and have been restated to comply with Ind
AS. Adjustments made to the previously issued said financial information prepared in
accordance with the Companies {Accounting Standards} Rules, 2008 to comply with Ind AS
have been audited by us.

Qur opinion on the standaione financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below is not madified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent applicable
that

a} We have sought and obtained al! the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

- -Bé@féﬁge Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income,
the 'Cashz:ﬁ w Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreemept ith The relevant books of account. :

e
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J. H. BHANDARI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

/9, Shreepati Arcade Annexe - 3, 22, A, K. Marg, Nana Chowk, Mumbai ~ 400036,
Mob No. 98196608535 Emait ID. jinal.parikh@ymail .com '
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In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act except Ind AS - 18 Retirement
Benefits.

O the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018
takén on record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as on 3ist.
March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 184 (2) of the Act. :

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Aninexure B”. Our report expresses an unmedified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls ever financial reporting

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial nosttion in its financisl
statements. :

ii. The Company did net have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeabie losses.

fi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For J H Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Reg. No. 138960W

“

. : VA
Place: Mumbai ,f\_r W7
Date: ‘ '

25™ May, 2018

Jinal Bhandari
Proprietor
' Membership No: 158795
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4/9, Shreepati Arcade Annexe - 3, 22, A, K. Marg, Nana Chowlk, Mumbai - 400036, .

Mob No. 9819660855 Email 1D, jinal.parikh@ymail.com

“Aunexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of our Independent Auditors’ Report fo the
members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2017, we report that:

{)
(ii}

{iii}

(iv)

v)

(vi)

{vii)

The company does nol have any jixed assels and hence the reporting réquirerﬁehté‘ :
cantained in clause 4({i) of the order regarding inventory are not applicable to the
company.

The company does not have any inventory as it is a dormant and inactive service
company and hence the reporting requirements contained in clause 4(il) of the
order regarding inventory are rot applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has not aranted any loans to parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3(iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with pravisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

© 2013 in respect of ioans, investments, guarantees and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Further, the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Gompanies Act and the rules framed there under,
where applicable in this regard, have been complied with.

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not

. prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (I) of section 148 of

the companies Act, 2013.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the
hooks of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by
the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did

© not have any dues on account of duty of excise, sales tax, duty of customs, service

tax or any other statutory dues outstanding for more than & months.

§9)] According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
-Lyes were in arrears as at 31 Mareh 2017 for a period of more than six months from

hidate they became payable.

- i} °"}:;}_‘hej { _5ﬁ1paﬂy does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution,
[‘* ", Cbanksy government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph

he Order is not applicable.
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J H. BHANDARE & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4/9, Shreepati Arcade Annexe - 3, 22, A. K. Marg, Nana Chowk, Mumbaj - 400036
Mob No. 9819660855 Email 1D. jinal.parikh@ymail.com

{xi)

(i)

(xiif)

(xiv)

{xv)

(xvi)

As per the information and explanation given to me, the Company did not raise any money
by way of initiai public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) and term lgans
during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to me, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been neticed or reported
during the course of my audit.

According to the information and explanations give to me and based on sy examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not paidiprovided for fmanagerial
remuneration. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

in my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company is
not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According o the information and explanations given to me and based on my examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance  with
sactions 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to me and based on my examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential aliotment during
the year which is prejudicial to the interest of the company.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to me and based on my examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

applicable.

As per the information and explanation given to me, the Company is a NBFC and is
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Banik of India Act 1934

For JH Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No, 138960W

: Mumbai A
. 29% May, 2018 L,_;'_J P

Jdinal Bhandari
Partner
Membership No: 158795
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Annexure - B {0 the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) S

We have audited the internal financial conirols over financial reperting of STERLING
GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalona financial staiements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the infernal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAF). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is {0 express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemad to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemnal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Confrols and, both issued by the Instifute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls cperated effectively in all material respects. Our
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial confrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
system over financiat reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financiat Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial contrel over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, {2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due o
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controt over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compltance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in my opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial confrols
sysiem over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effeclively as at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. :

For J H Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 138960wW

Place: Mumbai | AN
Date: 29" May, 2018
Jinaf Bhandari
Froprietor
Membership No: 158795




STERLIMG GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2018

Particulars

Note No.

3L/03/2018

31/03/2017

ASSETIS
Mon - Current Assets
Prapert, Plant and Equipment
Capital Work-In-Progress
Investment Propertias
Goodwiil
Other Intangible Assats
Financial Assets
Investmets
ioans and Advances

Other Financial Assets
Deferred Tax Assats (Net)

Other Nan-Current Assets

Total Non-Currant Assels

Currant Assets
Inventories

Financial Assets
i. Investmeants

it, Trade Recelvables

iv. Loans and Advances

v. Other Financial Assets
Other Current Assets
Assets classified as held for sale

fii. Cash and Cash Equivalents 1

54,775

15,518

Total Current Assets

54,775

15,518

Total Assets

54,775

15,518

EQUITY AND LIABILITEZES
Equity
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus
Other Reserves

Total Equity

LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financia) Liabilities

i. Borrowings

ii. Other Financial Uabillties
Provisions
y@iﬁﬁ{:&gneﬁt Obligations
-ﬁe"‘:’erred Tl anbﬂnhes
f éwernment Grang
hlf A Other Na’n Current L1abillt|es

j VJJr

2{a)

2(in)

6,53,76,000

(7,23,80,475)

6,53,76,000

(7,22,88,132)

{70,04,475)

{69,12,132)

3(a)

70,40,000

69,15,000

,,-c,-;,_

?:oia& hﬁqn/t;’ wipént liabilities

70,420,000

69,115,000

s L




Parficuiars #ote Mo, 31/03/2038 31/0372087
current Liabilities
Financial Ligbilities

i. Barrowings

it. Trade Payables

lii. Other Financial Liabilities
Provisions
Employee Benefit Cbligations
-lGovernment Grants

current Tax Labilities
Other Current Liabilities _ 4 19,250 12,650

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified held

for sale

Totzi Current Liabilities : 19,250 12,650
Total Liabilitias 19,250 12,650
Totai Equity and Liabilities 54,775 15,518

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of aven date

For and on behalf of the Board
for J 4 Bhandari & Co.
chartered Accountants .
Eirms Reg. Mo, 138980W -

s b S N v T
- . Y b : ; S S i
A = ORI E ) e
< Dhirer D, Fighta /  Ditarmen Mehita
Jinal Bhandari Chairman : "4 Managing Director
Propriator il b (et ! o, ¢ o~ e
M. No. 158795 o CecAus i Ne COORGTIRT
place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 20th May, 2018 Date: 28th May, 2018
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STERLING GUARANTY & FINANCE LIMITEER
statement of Profit and Loss for the 31st March, 2018

particulare - Note No Year Ended Year Endedf

: : 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Revenue from Operations )
Diker Income 5 3,00,913 76,848
Other Gains / {Losses) - Net 556,892 -
Total income 8.57,805 76,345
Expenses
Cost of Material consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade
Change in Inventories of wark-in-progress, stock in trade and finished
goods
Employee Benefits expensas
Depreciation and Amortization expense
impairment of goodwill and other non current assets
0’ - Expenses 6 9,50,148 £.10,106
Firance Cost
Total Expenses 9,50,148 6,10,106
Profit Before Tax {82,343) {5,22,258)
incwme tax Expenses

- Current Tax - -

- Deferred Tax - -
Profit (Loss}) for the peried from continuing opetations (92,343) (5,33,258)
Profit {Loss) for the period from discontinued operations - -
X, Profit {Loss) for the period {92,343} {5,33,258)




Particulars Note No. Year Ended Year Ended]
31/08/2008 331/03/20L7
grther comprehensive income
items that may be reclassified to profit or foss
Changes In fairvalle of FYOL! debl nstrurments
Deferred gains/{losses) on cash flow hedges
Deferred cost of hedging
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
Other comprehensive income/{loss) arising from discontinued
operations
riet investment hedge gain
Income fax relating to these items
items that may not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fairvalue of FVOCI equity instruments
Deferred gains/(losses) on cash flow hedges
Deferred cost of hedging
Remeasurements of pest-employment benefit obligations
Income tax relating to these items
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
tal comprehensive income for the year
Earnings per equity share
Basic
Diluted
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial staferments.
As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board
For J H Bhandari 8 Co.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Reg. No. 138960W
! 4 . J—
DL Pt N

Jinal Bhandari
Proprietor
M. No. 158795

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2018
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Dhirgn D, Mehta
Chairrman

M NS oo TM3

Managing Director
DI reg CooN% g

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2018



STERLING GUARANTY & FINANCE LEMITED
cash Fiow Statement for the year ended 2ist March, 2018

i Year ended 315t | Year ended 31st
Particulars
March, 2018 arch, 2017

Cash flow from opearting activities
Profit for the year {92,243.00) {5,33,258.00}
Adjustmeants for

Depreciation and amortization expense

Deposits {59,15,000.00) 5,25,000.00
Dacrease / {Increase) in Trade Recefvables
Decrease f{increase) in Inventories
(Decrease] fIncrease in Trade Payables
{Decrease) fincrease in Other Current tiabilities 5,48,600.00 {4,945.00)
Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid
Net cash fow from operating activities {64,60,743.00) {13,203.00)
Cash fiow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of plant, property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investment
repayment of loans by employees and related parties
Met cash flow from investing activities ' - -
Cash flow frem financing activities
Preoceeds from issue of shares §5,00,000.00 -
Proceeds from borrowings
Share issue cosis
Repayment of borrowings
Finance lease payments
Intarest paid
Dividends paid to company shareholders
Met cash flow from financing activities £5,00,000.00 -
Met increase/ decreasa in cash and cash equivalents 39,257.00 (13,203.09)
Cash and cash equivalents at heginning of the financial vear 15,518.00 28,721.00
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents at end of the year 54,775.00 15,518.00

IReconciliation of cash and cash equivaients as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following
31 March, 2618 | 31 March, 2017

Cash and cash equivalents (note 1) 1,070.00 1,070.00
Bank Qverdrafts {note 1) 53,705.00 14,448.00
Balances as per statement of cash flows 54,775.00 15,518.00

The accompanying notes form an in tegral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board
Far 1 H Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 138960W

P
DATFen D, Mehta

‘Chairman
DIV Mo a3t

” Dharmen Mehta
Managin;Diractor

DWW N SeERLITTF

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2018
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1} Cash and cosh equivalents

Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 53,705 14,448
- in EEFC account -
Depaosit with maturity of less than
three months - -
Cash on hand 1,070 1,070
Total cash and cash equivalents 54,77S 15,518
2) Equity
2 a} Equity Shore Copital
Particulars Number of shares Amount
&g at 1 April 2015 65,37,600 6,53,76,000
fincrease during the year - -
JAs at 31 March 2017 65,337,600 5,93,76,000
!Increase during the year - -
bs at 31 March 2018 65,37,600 6,53,76,000
{i} Movement in eguity share capitei
Particulars Number of shares Amount
As at 1 April 2016 6,53,76,000 6,53,76,000
Issued during the year
As at 31 March 2057 €,53,76,000 6,53,76,000
Increase during the year
Az at 31 March 2018 B,53,76,000 6,53,76,000
fii} Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5%
Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 & 1st April, 2016
MNo. of shares % hoiding No, of shares % holding
Dhiren Dhirajlal Mehta 6,36,881 9.74% 6,365,881 0.74%
'Indistock Securities Ltd 8,27,550 12.66% 8,27,550 12.66%
10,47,872 16.03% 10,47,872 16.03%

Sterting Investments (India) Ltd

2. b) Reserves and surplus

Particulars

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

Securities Premium Account

1,04,88,542

1,04,88,542

Statutory Reserve u/s 45IC of RBI Act 12,685,000 12,65,000
Retained earnings

Opening balance (8,40,41,674) {8,35,08,416}

Profit for the year {92,343} (8,41,34,017) (5,33,258) {8,40,41,674)
Total reserves and surplus {7,23,80,475)} {7,22,88,132}




3 Financial Liabilities
3{a) Non Current Borrowings

Particulars

Interest Kate

21 Marck, 2018

31 March, 2017

1 April, 2016

Secured
Term loans
-Banks
-Other parties
tDenosite
Unsecured _
tfLoans from Related Parties

70,40,000

69,15,000

£3,90,000

Total Non Current Borrowings

70,484,000

63,15,000

€3,90,000

13{a} Current Barrowings

Particulars

interast Rate

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

1 April, 2016

Loans repayahile on demand
Secured

Bank overdraft

From banks

Taotal current borrowings

4) Other Current Liobilities

Particulars

31 March, 2018

31 Marck, 2017

Statutory Tax payables 4,250 -
[FAudit Fees Payable 15,000 12,650
Total Other Current Liabilities 19,250 12,650




5} Other income

Particulars

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

Dividend Income 6,560 5,248
Other income 2,94,353 71,600
Total Other income 3,00,213 76,848

6) Oiher Expenses

IParticulars 31 March, 2018 | 31 March, 2037
Annual Listing & Registration Fees 3,20,700 2,36,200
Payment to Auditors (note 6.3} 15,000 12,650
Legal & Professional Fees 1,27,920 68,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,138 3,480
Telephone, Pustage Expense 1,99,072 1,50,000
Printing and stationery 1,39,66%9 1,39,776
Profession Tax (Co.) 2,500 -
Penalty paid to BSE 21,240 -
Other Charges (CDSL, NSDiL, RTA Charges) 1,19,909 -
Total & 50,148 5,10,105
6. a} Details of payment to auditors
Particulars 31 March, 2018 1 31 Warch, 2017
Audit Fees 15,000 12,650
Total 15,000 12,650
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STERLING
GUARANTY & FINANCE LINAETED

REGD. OFFICE: G9 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbai 400002
CORP. OFFICE: 91-A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021
TEL: 91-22-22840078. Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com, Website: www.sterlingguaranty.com
CIN No. : L65990MH1983PLLD31384

PROXY FORM ~ MGT 11

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3} of the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s):

E-mail 1D;

Folio No./* DP & Client Id:

Registered Address:
1/We, being the MembEL(S} 0. e shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
{1) NAIME! ©ooverseresomsonacsmsssemmessesssesssssasssisssatsmesssssressssossosssossrassosssrsonssss INAAPEEST mvmevsroesseessreceseemssms st oss e eeeeseoeee ereeseee esseree s resessesssassessessaress
E-MAIT T e raersnireresssssssrnis s arsecsrsnimsbossresassasersess sesas snresnsnssrsssnsen s SIETAEUPR s vvsssrscernsesarsnrer sescrerasersarerssmnrssranmnenrnnnasy, OF FRIliNG him/her;
(2] NAMIE: orvireecnemennrere s irersmsessseersmsmsissrmnis st asassnssransssspasseenss semsmeeses BOATEESD thttit it st s e bt dens s s as e an b e en
E-rnail Id v S ENALUNR s risesr i et tms st s s s srr s e e e , or failing him/her;
3] NAME: (e e e e ADATESS! tisiiii

E-maifld:.. e rnreres e rEr e s b gL r b B LR b A AR a e ~oSignature:., fre A raeees ey 1 sespoeereeassameeen reremaarTraTrerTITEERY

as m‘,r/our proxy to attend and Vote (Dn a polf] for me/us and on my/our beha[f atthe 34th annual General Meetlng of the Company, to ba held on

Friday, ?_8 September 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at 91 A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai—

such resolutions as are Indicated below:

400021 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of

SR. NO. | RESOQOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 Adogtion of Balance Sheet as at 315t March 20182, the Profit and Loss account for the year anded on that date together with the
Reports of Directars and Auditars thereon
7 Reappaointment of M/s. J. H. Bhandari & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Rag. No. 138960W} as statutory auditors of the
campany.
SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS
1 Dhiren D. Mehta age 67 is the Chairman and Additional Director, was appointed on 25" October, 2017, be and is
hereby reappointed as Chairman and Director of the Company”.
2 Ms. Aditi Mehta (DIN: 01173253) (FCA Ne. 113426) age 39, was appointed as additicnal woman director on p3™
December, 2018, be and is re-appointed as a Woman Director, CEQ and CFO of the Companyw‘rthout remuneration.
3 Mr. Sunil Kumarlanglr had been appointed as an independent Director of the Company w.ef. 14" September, 2015, His tenm
expires in the 34% AGM., Board of Directors has recaived his letter dated 03 rd December, 2018 that he is not seeklng
re-appolntment for his personak reasons and the same has been approved by the Board of Directors
4 Ms. Geata Ashar had been appainted as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 14"September, 2015, Her
term expires in the 34™ AGM, Board of Directors has received her letter dated 03 rd December, 2018 that she is not
seeking re-appointment for her personal reasens and age. The same has been approved by Board of Directors.
5 Ms. Savita Bunagaram Kumawat, age 27, was appointed as additional director on 03" December, 2018, be and is
re-appeinted as Independent Birectar of the Company.”
6 change the name of the Company From "Sterling Guaranty & Finance Limited” to “Chanakya Corporate
Advisory Limited” or “Chanakya Fintech Limited” or “Chanakya Investment Taligent Limited” or any
other name as may he approved by the Central Government, Registrar of Companies, Mumbal and
other Regulatory Authorities, whether under the Companies Act, 2013 or any other Rules, Laws, Acts, -
Statues or Regulations as may be applicable to the Company. '
7 alteration of the object clause of the memorandum of association of the company
8 veluntary delisting of equity shares of the company from BSE
Signed this el BY OF e s 2018 Signature of the Shareholder
Affix
Revenue
Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder Stamp




STERLING
-GUARANTY & FINANCE LIRITED

REGD. OFFICE: 69 Duru Mahal, 84 Marine Drive, F Rd, Mumbal 400002
CORP. OFFICE: 2%-A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021
TEL: 91-22-22840078. Email: sterling.guaranty@gmail.com, Website: www.sterlingguaranty.com
CIN No. : L65990MH1933PLCO31384

Notes:

! 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly ccmpleted and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
-’ hours before the commencement of the Meating,

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. For Resolutions, Statement pursuant te Sectlon. 102 of the Companies Act 2013 and Notes, please refer to the Notice of 34™ Annual General
Meeting.

4, A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrylng voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such persan shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

5. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

6. n the case of Joint holders, the signature of any one holdar will be sufficient, but names of al! the joint helders should be stated.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No. / DP & Client ID
No

Name of the Sole / First named
Member

Registered Address

Name(s) of the joint Member({s),

No. of Shares held

I/we certify that I/we am/are member(s)/proxy for the member(s} of the Company.

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Friday, the 28
day of September, 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at 91 A, Mittal Court, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021.

Signature of First holder/Proxy/Authorised Representative

Signature of loint holder(s)

Place:
Date:

Notes:

1. Please fill and sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the
venue of the Meeting.

2. Only shareholders of the Company and/or their Proxy will be allowed to attend the Meeting.

3. NO GIFTS SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OR AFTERWARDS.



